
1000 Beck Avenue • Panama City, FL 32401 
850.215.1700 • DestinationPanamaCity.com 

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY  

REGULARLY SCHEDULED QUARTERLY MEETING 

March 10, 2020 

9:00AM (approximate time, follows City Commission Meeting) 

1) Roll Call

2) Approval of Minutes

a) October 28, 2019

b) November 26, 2019

c) December 10, 2019

3) Acceptance of TDT Revenue Reports

4) Acceptance of Financial Statement Period Ending February 29, 2020

5) Visitor Center Facility

6) Temporary Visitors Center

7) City Services MOU

8) CEO Updates

a) Marketing

b) Sales / Groups

c) Staffing Grant

9) Public Participation

10) Adjournment



1000 Beck Avenue • Panama City, FL 32401 
850.215.1700 • DestinationPanamaCity.com 

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY 

SCHEDULED MEETING 

October 22, 2019 

9:00 A.M. (approximately) 

Bay County Government Complex 

840 West 11th Street, Panama City, FL 32401MINUTES 

1) Roll Call – Chairman Jenna Haligas and Board Members Greg Brudnicki, Mike Nichols, Billy Rader,

Kenneth Brown, and Nirav Banker were all present for the meeting.

2) Motion to accept the Minutes of 07/19/19 was made by Brudnicki and seconded by Brown.  Vote was

unanimous.

3) Motion to accept Financial Report Period Ending 8/31/2019 was made by Brudnicki and seconded by

Nichols. Vote was unanimous.

4) Motion to accept Tourist Development Tax Report as presented was made by Rader and seconded by

Brown. Vote was unanimous.

5) Motion to authorize CEO Vigil to extend and invitation to formally present marketing agency of record

was made by Nichols and seconded by Haligas. Vote was unanimous.

6) Motion to authorize CEO Vigil to bring Land Lease for future Visitors Center to City Administration for

negotiation regarding section 7.1 Rent with final agreement brought back to the board for approval by

Nichols and seconded by Rader.  Vote was unanimous.

7) Motion to authorize CEO Vigil to engage Anchor CEI for drafting Design-Build RFP for new multi-use

Visitors Center made by Brudnicki and seconded by Brown. Vote was unanimous.

8) After review and discussion of CEO Performance Evaluation for Jennifer Vigil, a motion was made to

approve a 3% salary raise with a one-time 7% bonus by Nichols and seconded by Rader. Vote was

unanimous.

9) CEO Vigil briefed the board regarding the topics of pole banner designers, gateway signage, short term

rental business license requirements and board compositions and by-laws.  No action was required on

the items.

10) CEO Vigil announced the upcoming events, no action was required.

11) CEO Vigil requested the board approve the date of Nov 26, 2020 as the date for Marketing Agency formal

presentations.  Request approved by Banker and seconded by Nichols.  Vote was unanimous.

Meeting adjourned. 



228 Harrison Avenue, Suite 103 • Panama City, FL 32401 
850.215.1700 • DestinationPanamaCity.com 

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY  

REGULARLY SCHEDULED QUARTERLY MEETING 

November 26, 2019 

9:00 A.M. (approx. – immediately following schedule City of Panama City meetings) 

840 West 11th Street, Panama City, FL 32401 

Commission ChambersMINUTES 

1) Roll Call – Chairman Haligas and board members Greg Brudnicki, Mike Nichols,

Kenneth Brown, Billy Rader, Nirav Banker, and Jennine Brown were all in

attendance.

2) Marketing Presentations were presented by teams from bcf and Fahlgren

Mortine.  After the presentations, the board discussed the pros and cons of each

presentation, the impactfulness of the presentations, and what their personal

opinions as to which firm would work best with the Destination Panama City.  A

motion to authorize CEO Vigil to negotiate a contract with Fahlgren Mortine was

made by Nichols and seconded by Haligas.  Vote was unanimous.

3) CEO Vigil stated should would set a target date of December 10, 2019 for

bringing an acceptable contract back to the board with and authorization to

execute request.



1000 Beck Avenue • Panama City, FL 32401 
850.215.1700 • DestinationPanamaCity.com 

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY  

REGULARLY SCHEDULED QUARTERLY MEETING 

December 10, 2019 

9:00AM (approximate time, follows City Commission Meeting)MINUTES 

1) Roll Call in attendance were Chairman Haligas and board members Greg

Brudnicki, Mike Nichols, Billy Rader, Kenneth Brown, Nirav Banker and Jennine

Brown.

2) CEO Vigil presented the negotiated marketing agency of record agreement

between Destination Panama City and Fahlgren Mortine.  Board member

Brudnicki motioned to authorize CEO Vigil to execute the contract. Board

Member Banker seconded the motion. Vote was unanimous.

3) There was no public comment.

4) Meeting was adjourned.



 
Acceptance of TDT Revenue 

 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer M. Vigil  
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
3/10/2020 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Motion to Accept TDT Revenue Reports for as presented. 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 

      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
Clerk of Court TDT division collects revenue and provides the attached reports. 
 
 
 
 

 



�������������	
�
���
������������������������������

������������ ��!"#��$%&%'�()%��� �*+�,�#��-.."/%���*�0123+��,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21631�7*(!%##�$%'"&%!�8��963�:�00�;�<��<�"�%�=2333+�,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21630������,;��%8�>9?3@�A6AB?11C������4�*8�>9?3@�A6AB?101�������D"#"���#���8��;��(#8EE $�F������'%!GF/�)E ��!"#� �*E���7)�"'8�� $�H������'%!GF/�)�

,���)���"���

��
��

IJKLMIJIJ�NO�PQ�IMILMIJ IJKRMIJKL�NO�PQ�IMIRMKL STUVTWXY STUVTWXY�Z IJKRMIJKL�[\]N̂ �IMILMIJ_X̀ abcdbbefghi���� ecdjgefahi������ ghdkglfeli���� aclfjmn ecdjgefahi�������]Po hedblcfbmi������ jldhjbfeji������ ejdbglfkji���� acbfecn jldhjbfeji�������pYX kmdhhhfmci������ ckdjkkflji������ jadebbfkhi���� aalfmln jldmmefemi�������qTW khdmgcfkgi������ eldgjbfjhi������ bhdbbafbki���� ekfkln eldgjbfjhi�������[YrstYu vi���������������� vi����������������wxxyILIz{|}���� KRIy{IxzI|}���� KL~yx|{zwJ}�� KJ|zxJZ KR{yLw{zRJ}�����



� � � �
���������	
�
���
����

�����������������������
��

� �
����������� ��!"#��$%&%

'�()%��� �*+�,�#��-.."/%
���*�0123+��,���)���"��+

�4'�!"5���21631�
7*(!%##�$%'"&%!�8��963�:�

00�;�<��<�"�%�=2333+�,��
�)���"��+�4'�!"5���21630�

�����,;��%8�>9?3@�A6AB?11C
������4�*8�>9?3@�A6AB?101���

���
�D"#"���#���8��;��(#8EE $�F

������'%!GF/�)E ��!"#�
 �*E���7)�"'8�� $�H����

��'%!GF/�)�

�

�
IJKLMN

OPQRMS
TPU�V�WMXY

ZUM[\[
]̂_�̀���������

a�̀���������������
[\[]̂_�̀����������

bNYcd\eddf
][g�̀���

a�̀���������������
cd\eddf][g�̀���

IJK
gce[_\]hg�̀�����\ef

f̂]df�̀�����g
]d_�̀��������

gfed̂\]di�̀�����
LMN

hieigd]hi�̀���ĉh]̂
f�̀����

hieggg]i\�̀�����
OPQ

hgei[\]h[�̀
hgei[\]h[�̀�����

RMS
a�̀���������������

TPU
a�̀���������������

jXU
a�̀���������������

TPk
a�̀���������������

OlQ
a�̀���������������

Olm
a�̀���������������

jln
a�̀���������������

WMX
a�̀���������������

ZJoY
a�̀���������������

cd\ei[c]h\�̀���gc
e[_\]hg�̀�����ide_

_\]̂\�̀���hgegî]̂
f�̀

a�̀����������������\h
hegdi][̂�̀���

pqrqsq�tuvw
jYYUxSlYMy� XMUxJy

z{|}|}�tq~�������q��
���q����r �JmmMNYMy�xQ



�������������	
�
���
������������������������������

������������ ��!"#��$%&%'�()%��� �*+�,�#��-.."/%���*�0123+��,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21631�7*(!%##�$%'"&%!�8��963�:�00�;�<��<�"�%�=2333+�,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21630������,;��%8�>9?3@�A6AB?11C������4�*8�>9?3@�A6AB?101�������D"#"���#���8��;��(#8EE $�F������'%!GF/�)E ��!"#� �*E���7)�"'8�� $�H������'%!GF/�)�

�
�



 
Approval of Financial Status 

 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer M. Vigil  
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
3/10/2020 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Approve Financial Reports for period ending February 29, 2020 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 

      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
Accounting staff has prepared the Financial reports. Staff request approval on financials as presented. 
 
 
 

 



����������	�
�	����	������
�� ��������																						�����
��	�������	�	 �!	���
�! "�����																										#���$%
�	&	'��
���� (�))(																												����*�
�	'��	�$�+�%��� ,���"�-																											./�01	0����� ��)�"���																						2���������3�����
��	$�!��� ��																														4���	������	���������� "(��)�																										5$����� �66�666																								./�01	1708717�7�� �"(��)�																								9�	$������
3:;<���<7=��>	;��	?/�7�7/; �("�@�@																								./�01	1708717�7��	0;>	;��	?/�7�7/; ��)�"���																						ABCDE	DFGBHIG	JDEDCKIL	MDN	ODPN	QPRM	BCHIPBM	QBCDCKBDE	PISRPHLT

UCHIPBM	QBCDCKBDE	PISRPHBCVW	QRP	BCHIPCDE	MDCDVIMICH	FLI	RCENX�
�%�	���!	��%%�
��!	5���$%
�	���
����	Y
�Z[���%
�	�'	9�	X������
�	\]̂\_Ùa_b�����!	(��	(6(6

cdc



���������	�
�� �	�
������������ �����������	�
��� ����������	�����������������
�������������� �!�	�� ���!�!������� "##$%&&'������������������ �'����������������������������� "##$%&&'������������������� (#($#)&'��������������������� �!�	�� �!��� �*��+����,����	� -&&$&&&�������������������� -&&$&&&���������������������� �������������������������������������..�
������	��/!�!�! ������������������������������ ��������������������������������� ������������������������������� �������������������������������������.����
����������� )##$%&&�������������������� ��������������������������������� )##$%&&���������������������� (#($#)&����������������������0.��������	����������1������������.�
 ������������������������������ ������������������������������� -$2&%����������������������������	������������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������� �������������������������������/�.�����!����.3	�.���4������.�� ������������������������������ ������������������������������� (-"$(5&����������������������0.��������	 ������������������������������ ������������������������������� %&5�����������������������������6�����3���7������� ������������������������������ ������������������������������� �������������������������������8�����7.�������	� ������������������������������ ������������������������������� )$-%2������������������������������7������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������� �������������������������������0���7���.����� ������������������������������ ������������������������������� �������������������������������6������.�9������ ������������������������������ ������������������������������� ($("%���������������������������������.��������	 ������������������������������ ��������������������������������� ������������������������������� ((#$")&�����������������������:;<=>��������� )##$%&&�������������������� ��������������������������������� )##$%&&���������������������� %(($"2&����������������������?@A������/����������.�� (BB$-B-�������������������� (BB$-B-���������������������� -&2$&#)����������������������C�����.�
��D����������/��E�.�����8���.�� (&$&&&����������������������� (&$&&&������������������������ )&�����������������������������������������	��.�
�4��	�.�.�
 (B$%&&����������������������� (B$%&&������������������������ )$%&&�������������������������������C�7���!�������	���8�� 2$&&&������������������������� 2$&&&�������������������������� ������������������������������������C�7���!�������	���8����	� -&($%&&�������������������� -&($%&&���������������������� B2$B(5����������������������������������������/����.�� (%$&&&����������������������� (%$&&&������������������������ %$B5-�������������������������������F�����EE��������6D���� %$&&&������������������������� %$&&&�������������������������� B)�������������������������������������!���	�.���.���8���.�� "$%&&������������������������� "$%&&�������������������������� B$&%2�������������������������������*��.
7��4�/���
��8���.�� (%$&&&����������������������� (%$&&&������������������������ #5�������������������������������������G�.�.� �8���.�� %$&&&������������������������� %$&&&�������������������������� -$&")�������������������������������,������4�H��� (%$&&&����������������������� (%$&&&������������������������ #$B(#���������������������������������	����� -&$&&&����������������������� -&$&&&������������������������ 5#5����������������������������������,���.��4�0�.���������8�� 2$&&&������������������������� 2$&&&�������������������������� ������������������������������������/�.��.�
�4��.��.�
 B&$&&&����������������������� B&$&&&������������������������ 5$B25�������������������������������/�����.��������.�.�.� B&&$&&&�������������������� B&&$&&&���������������������� --#$2--���������������������������C�7���!	������!7��
� (&$&&&����������������������� (&$&&&������������������������ -$2%2�������������������������������CEE.���8	���.� -$&&&������������������������� -$&&&�������������������������� 5#%����������������������������������C�����.�
�8	���.� -($&&&����������������������� -($&&&������������������������ ))5�������������������������������������9�/	3�.���.���0��3��7.� B&$&&&����������������������� B&$&&&������������������������ )$"%5����������������������������������.�.�
 2$&&&������������������������� 2$&&&�������������������������� #"&����������������������������������C�����.�����,������*���!���.�
��� B$)2#������������������������� B$)2#�������������������������� �������������������������������!��.����C	��� �������	.��.�
 ������������������������������ ������������������������������� ������������������������������������0��7.��� �4�6I	.����� B$&&&������������������������� B$&&&�������������������������� �������������������������������:;<=>�?@A����� )##$%&&�������������������� ��������������������������������� )##$%&&���������������������� B&"$-22����������������������J�<�KL=�M��N����<�A;�N<N;� �'��������������������������� �'����������������������������� �'���������������������������� (-%$%#5'�������������������J�<�A;�N<N;�OP�MN��N�M�;Q�R�=S (&)$((%����������������������J�<�A;�N<N;�O��T�;Q�R�=S 5(B$)-)'�������������������UVWXY�XZ[V\][�̂XYXW_]̀�aXb�cXdb�edfa�VW\]dVa�eVWXW_VXY�d]gfd\̀h

iW\]dVa�eVWXW_VXY�d]gfd\VWjk�efd�VW\]dWXY�aXWXj]a]W\�Z̀]�fWYb/������!.� �!���	�.� �������������!�	��.�$����l8����������E�,����	�$�6D����$�����!7��
��.��F���/�.�.���mnompiqrp*����7�����.���������*�3�	�� �(#$�(&(&

stu



 
Visitors Center Facility 

 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer M. Vigil  
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
3/10/2020 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Board provide guidance on preferred method to proceed from options provided. 
 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 

      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
On October 22, 2019, the Destination Panama City Board authorized CEO Vigil to engage Anchor CEI for 
assistance with drafting an RFQ for Design Build of a new Visitors Center facility.   Staff and Anchor CEI have 
worked together to produce the attached draft RFQ.   
 
Given the current nature of the construction industry, the flexibility of the PCCDC Purchasing Manual, and the 
desire to maintain a reasonable timeline and budget staff has listed the following potential alternatives for 
proceeding with the project. 
 

1. Publicly advertise for 30 days, review and rank the submissions, and come back to the board with a 
request to engage the highest ranked responder for the project. 

2. Deliver the draft RFQ to 3-4 local firms that are capable of completing the project given the time and 
cost parameters. Staff would select the firms to  

3. Engage an architect through the Bay County Professional Services Task Order process to develop 
architectural plans and then deliver the plans to 3-4 competent local firms for construction bids.  

 
There are benefits and challenges with each of the alternatives.  Given the current post hurricane 
construction environment, our timeline, and our budget constraints CEO Vigil recommends option 2 or 
3.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



���������	����
����
��	��
�������������������������������������  �����!"��#�$�%#����&'(�����������$�)*�(�+'&,-.-/01.2�34/31�5�06674-/8��9-:-4;�34/31<91=>?�@A@A



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	���������������	��	���������� !"#$	%&	�'()"!!%*	"$�!+' !"#$�	%$,	 #$,"!"#$��� !"#$	(&	,��"-$	 +"!�+"%%..�$,"/	%0	.+#.#�%*	1#+)��/.�+"�$ �	%$,	2'%*"1" %!"#$� #$1*" !	#1	"$!�+��!	1#+)+�2'"+�,	"$�'+%$ �%..�$,"/	(0	1% "*"!3	"$1#+)%!"#$!#.#-+%.4" %*	�'+5�3 #$ �.!'%*	�"!�	.*%$ #$ �.!'%*	1*##+	.*%$ #$ �.!'%*	%+ 4"!� !'+%*	�!3*�



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

�

�������	��	��� ����!	����"�������	��#	���#������$%&'()'*+	,-&	()./$,$0.+$-1*23456785697	:878;8	065<	64	=3>?34567@	A=9A948B4	C=9;	>?8B6C63D	2346@7EF?6BD	C6=;4	59	A=9G6D3	8	H9;AB353	D346@7	C9=	87D	8B49	5I3	H9745=?H5697	9C	5I3	73J	23456785697	:878;8	065<	K64659=4L	03753=	M	09;;?765<	*86B67@	03753=	N:=9O3H5P%	+I3	A=9A948B4	4I8BB	H974645	9C	>?8B6C6H856974Q	3RA3=637H3Q	458CC67@	AB87Q	4HI3D?B3	87D	A=9O3H5	45853;375%23456785697	:878;8	065<	64	5I3	9CC6H68B	D3456785697	;8=S3567@	9=@876T85697	9C	:878;8	065<Q	,B9=6D8%	$5	64	8B49	8	D6G64697	9C	5I3	:878;8	065<	09;;?765<	23G3B9A;375	09?7H6BQ	$7H%Q	8	UVWNHPNXP	795EC9=EA=9C65	H9=A9=85697%		$5	64	5I3	;644697	9C	23456785697	:878;8	065<	59	674A6=3	A39AB3	59	G6465	:878;8	065<%	+I3<	8=3	D3D6H853D	59	A=9G6D67@	G64659=4Q	;33567@	87D	3G375	AB8773=4Q	87D	@=9?A	59?=	9A3=859=4	J65I	8BB	5I3	73H3448=<	599B4	87D	67C9=;85697	59	;8S3	5I36=	G6465	59	9?=	Y38?56C?B	H65<	8	;3;9=8YB3	4?HH344%		,9=	5I64	A?=A943Q	23456785697	:878;8	065<	N-J73=P	64	733D	9C	8	73J	9CC6H3	4A8H3	87D	H9;;?765<	486B67@	H3753=%+I3	-J73=	67537D4	59	43B3H5	8	2346@7EF?6BD3=	A?=4?875	59	5I3	=3>?6=3;3754	435	C9=5I	67	,B9=6D8	*585?53	Z[\%UU%�]̂	_̀a_bcdbecf	ghijf̂behd	kcb̂	lhm	b]e_	jmhn̂gb	e_	 ��]e_	e_	c	òcfelegcbehdpac_̂k	_̂f̂gbehd%		+I3	4?HH344C?B	2'*$q1EF)$/2'&	J6BB	Y3	D353=;673D	49B3B<	C=9;	5I3	:=9A948B4%	r9J3G3=Q	5I3	-J73=	=343=G34	5I3	=6@I5	59	6753=G63J	8BB	9=	49;3	9C	5I3	:=9A948B	=34A97D3754%			+I3	-J73=	67537D4	59	6;AB3;375	5I3	A=9A943D	6;A=9G3;3754	5I=9?@I	8	2346@7EF?6BD	A=9O3H5	D3B6G3=<	;35I9D	JI6HI	67HB?D34	5I3	C?=764I67@	9C	8BB	B8Y9=Q	;853=68B4Q	3>?6A;375Q	87D	4?AAB634	C9=	8BB	H9;A973754	67	5I3	4H9A3	C9=	5I64	A=9O3H5%	$7	@373=8BQ	5I3	A=9O3H5	4H9A3	67HB?D34	4?=G3<67@Q	@3953HI76H8B	43=G6H34Q	A=3B6;678=<		37@6733=67@			87D			D346@7Q		C678B		D346@7Q		8BB		A3=;65567@		67HB?D67@	459=;J853=	;878@3;375	N84	733D3DPQ	;853=68B	87D	3>?6A;375	A=9H?=3;375Q	4653	6;A=9G3;3754Q	87D	H9745=?H5697	9C	5I3	23456785697	:878;8	065<	K64659=4	03753=	M	09;;?765<	*86B67@	03753=	67HB?D67@	Y?5	795	B6;653D	59	H6G6BQ	;3HI876H8BQ	45=?H5?=8BQ	3B3H5=6H8BQ	8=HI653H5?=8B	87D	37G6=97;3758BQ	>?8B65<	H975=9B	87D	48C35<	87D	=3H9=D	D=8J67@4%+I3	A=9O3H5	J6BB	H974645	9C	H9745=?H567@	8	ZQXZV	4C	H97D656973D	8=38	NsQUVV	4C	?7D3=	=99CPQ	ZE459=<	C8H6B65<	J65I	t	9CC6H34Q	Z	Y85I=99;4Q	S65HI37Q	A?YB6H	;33567@	4A8H3Q	J3BH9;3	8=38	87D	8	J=8A8=9?7D	A9=HI	97	5I3	?AA3=	CB99=%		+I3	B9J3=	CB99=	J6BB	Y3	9A37	8=38	C9=	459=8@3	87D	5J9	NZP	A?YB6H	Y85I=99;4%		+I3	Y?6BD67@	64	A=9A943D	C9=	5I3	A=9A3=5<	B9H853D	85	WVW	F38HI	2=6G3Q	:878;8	065<Q	,/	tZsVWQ	8B49	S79J7	84	5I3	C9=;3=	'BS4	0B?Y%			.	H9A<	9C	5I3	H9;AB353	&,:	64	8G86B8YB3	C9=	A6HS	?A	Y<	H9758H567@	5I3	-J73=L4	=3A=34375856G3	'B6T8Y35I	u99=3Q	85	.7HI9=	0'$Q	$7H%	G68	3;86B	85	3;99=3v87HI9=H36%H9;%



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

�

�������������	�	���� !�"!#�$%	&$'�&$�&�(!)	 ''#*�+	,*))	-'	.')"	!#	/�0�1023�1��4�02�56/7�	/�0��	/��285�972�/��:(	#.!#	!$'	*�#'$'(#'"	*�	-'*�+	;��(*"'$'"	 <(#	(<- *#	!	�$�&�(!)	*�	$'(&��('	#�	#.*(	�=�	��	�$	-'>�$'	/�0�1023�6		?@@	@?AB	CDECEF?@F	GH@@	IB	DBAJDKBL	JKECBKBLM		�))	&$�&�(!)(	$';'*N'"	,*))	-'	&<-)*;)%	�&'�'"O	!���<�;'"	!�"	$';�$"'"	*  '"*!#')%	>�))�,*�+	$';'*&#	"'!")*�'	)*(#'"	.'$'*�6�793200���	�'(&��"'�#	 <(#	(<- *#	!�	�$*+*�!)O	#,�	PQR	&$*�#'"	;�&*'(	!�"	��'	;�&%	��	7�9	*�	&">	>�$ !#	�>	#.'*$	�$�&�(!)6DSTUSVW	XYZ	CZY[YV\]	̂D_C̀	AaW]Sb		LSVWac\WaYc	C\c\d\	eaWf	g	haVaWYZVi	eScWSZ	j	eYddUcaWf	F\a]ack	eScWSZ�))	�$�&�(!)(	 <(#	>�))�,	#.'	>�$ !#	!(	(&';*>*'"	,*#.*�	#.'	�=�O	&)!;'"	*�	!	('!)'"	'�N')�&'	 !$l'"	#�	*"'�#*>%	#.'	�=�	!�"	"')*N'$'"	�$	 !*)'"	#��	3(6	m'��*>'$	n*+*)O	�o';	/*$/'(#*�!#*��	�!�! !	4*#%	P�44/4RQQp	q!$$*(��	�N'�<'O	�<*#'	rst�!�! !	4*#%O	=�	tQusr0.'	/'(*+��9<*)"'$	(.!))	-'	(�)')%	$'(&��(*-)'	>�$	"')*N'$%	�>	*#(	�$�&�(!)6	�')*!�;'	<&��	 !*)	�$	&<-)*;	;!$$*'$(	*(	!#	#.'	/'(*+��9<*)"'$v(	$*(l6	�$�&�(!)(	!$'	"<'	-%	#.'	#* '	!�"	��	#.'	"!#'	)*(#'"	!-�N'6	?@@	@?AB	CDECEF?@F	GH@@	IB	DBAJDKBL	JKECBKBLM	��%	&'$(��	$'w<*$*�+	!	(&';*!)	!;;�  �"!#*��	!#	!	�$'��$�&�(!)	 ''#*�+	�$	�<- *##!)	�&'�*�+	-';!<('	�>	!	"*(!-*)*#%	(.�<)"	;��#!;#	#.'	�,�'$:(	$'&$'('�#!#*N'	>�$	#.*(	&$�x';#O	��;.�$	4�2O	N*!	' !*)	' ��$'y!�;.�$;'*6;� 	�$	PpzsR	Qrz�rQpz	!#	)'!(#	>*N'	PzR	,�$l"!%(	&$*�$	#�	#.'	�<- *##!)	�&'�*�+6	=�$	q'!$*�+	2 &!*$'"O	/*!)	r�pss�{zz�p||r	P0��RO	!�"	r�pss�{zz�p||s	Pn�*;'R6	4�50�40�		=�$	#';.�*;!)	w<'(#*��(	�$	!""*#*��!)	*�>�$ !#*��	;��#!;#	#.'	�,�'$:(	$'&$'('�#!#*N'	�)*}!-'#.	3��$'O	!#	��;.�$	4�2O	2�;6	N*!	' !*)	!#	' ��$'y!�;.�$;'*6;� 60.'	�,�'$	$'('$N'(	#.'	$*+.#	#�	! '�"	#.'	�=�	-!('"	��	w<'(#*��(	!�"	*((<'(	$!*('"	"<$*�+	#.'	;��"<;#	�>	#.*(	(�)*;*#!#*��6	226 ~7��2=24�02�5�/��285�972�/��	(.!))	.!N'	#.'	>�))�,*�+	 *�* < 	w<!)*>*;!#*��(	#�	-'	;��(*"'$'"	')*+*-)'	#�	(<- *#	!	�$�&�(!)	*�	$'(&��('	#�	#.*(	�=�6	2#	*(	#.'	$'(&��(*-*)*#%	�>	#.'	/��285�972�/��	#�	'�(<$'	!�"	;'$#*>%	#.!#	*#	 ''#(	#.'	 *�* < 	w<!)*>*;!#*��(6	/��285�972�/��	��#	 ''#*�+	!))	�>	#.'	>�))�,*�+	;$*#'$*!	,*))	��#				.!N'	#.'*$	�$�&�(!)(	;��(*"'$'"	>�$	�,!$"6	0.'	�$�&�('$	 <(#	(')>�&'$>�$ 	'*#.'$	#.'	;��(#$<;#*��	�$	'�+*�''$*�+	��	#.*(	&$�x';#6	



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

�

���	����������� !"	� #	� !"�#���� !	�!$	�!%�!��#�!%	�#�	�"	� �� &"'( ���	) !�#��� #"	"����	*�	+� #�$�	,���!"�$	-���$�!%	) !�#��� #".	-�$"	/�0	*�	$��/�$	! !#�"1 !"�2�	��	! �	��� /1�!��$	*0	1#  �	 �	3����	 �	+� #�$�	4�!�#��	) !�#��� #5"	,���!"�.	( 3�*6) !�#��� #"	"����	*�	+� #�$�	����!"�$	�!	����#	�#�$�.	( 7#�������	�!$8 #	9!%�!��#�!%	��#/"	"����	*�	+� #�$�	����!"�$	��#/".	7#�������"	"����	� �$	�	+� #�$�	:# ��""� !��	7#�������	����!"�.	9!%�!��#"	"����	� �$	�	+� #�$�	:# ��""� !��	9!%�!��#5"	����!"�.	7��	1# ��""� !��	"�#2���"	� 	*�	1# 2�$�$	�!$�#	���	�&�#$�$	� !�#���	"����	*�	1�#� #/�$	*0	:# ��""� !��"	����!"�$	� 	1#������	�!	���	3����	 �	+� #�$�	�!$	�!	"�#���	� /1���!��	&���	���	) !"����!�5"	) /1�����2�	;�% ����� !	7��<	=>?.@AA	+.3.	B));7C.	( ���	:# 1 "�#	�!$	"�*� !�#��� #"	/�"�	��2�	� /1����$	D	"�/���#	1# E���"	�!	���	��"�	A	0��#".		3�/���#	"����	*�	$���!�$	�"	*���$�!%"	 �	"�/���#	"�F�<	� !"�#���� !	�!$	�"�.( )�##0	�!"�#�!��	/����!%	#����#�/�!�"	��"��$	�!	GHHIJKLM	G.NNN. :OPQ9)�	3)P:9	7;R	39OSN)93	3TUU7OV7. :# E���	3� 1�	���	1# E���	&���	� !"�"�	 �	� !"�#����!%	�	=<W=@	"�	� !$��� !�$	�#��	BX<A@@	"�	�!$�#	#  �C<	=6"� #0	�������0	&���	D	 �����"<	=	*���#  /"<	Y�����!<	1�*���	/����!%	"1���<	&��� /�	�#��	�!$	�	&#�1�# �!$	1 #��	 !	���	�11�#	��  #.		���	� &�#	��  #	&���	*�	 1�!	�#��	� #	"� #�%�	�!$	�& 	B=C	1�*���	*���#  /".		���	*���$�!%	�"	1# 1 "�$	� #	���	1# 1�#�0	� ����$	��	Z@Z	-����	R#�2�<	:�!�/�	)��0<	+,	D=X@Z<	��" 	Y! &!	�"	���	� #/�#	9�Y"	)��*.	���	1�#���	�"	��##�!��0	2���!�.		:#�2� �"�0<	�	"/���	*���$�!%	Y! &!	�"	���	9�Y"	, $%�	�[�"��$	 !	���"	1�#���.		����	*���$�!%	��"	"�!��	*��!	#�/ 2�$	�# /	���	1# 1�#�0	*��	���	1�#Y�!%	� �	#�/��!".		-. 3�#2���	3�//�#0���	� �� &�!%	/���"� !�"	#�1#�"�!�	���	%�!�#��	"��1"	1# 1 "�$	� #	���"	1# E���.Z. R�"�%!	R�2�� 1/�!�	:��"��. ) !��1�	R�"�%!*. R�"�%!	R�2�� 1/�!��. ) !"�#���� !	R ��/�!�"$. P*���!	#�%���� #0	�!$	� !"�#���� !	1�#/��"	�. :#�1�#�	:# *�*��	P1�!� !	 �	) !"�#���� !	) "�"	��	����	"�*/�����	 ����!�$�* 2�	=. ) !"�#���� !	�!$	)� "�	P��	:��"�



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

�

�� ������	�����	��� 	!"������#	"$�%&��#	'��(��	��&	)!!�&�����!�	!*	$��%��+	���,�)�	)!���)��!��-$'#��&���	"� .��'���	��&	(�������	/�����	.�!0�)�	1) �&$%�	��)!�'!�����#	� �	�)��,�����	!*	�����2	� �	3���#�	4��(	��&	5!����)�!�	)� .��'���	��&	(�������	/�����	.�!0�)�	6$&#��	*!�	)!��	)!���!%	��&	'�!,�&�	(!�� %+	'�!0�)�	"$&#��	$'&����	&� ��7����	5!����$)��!�	�&(���������!�	��&	5!����$)��!�	8�'���������,�	1��,�)��9� .�!,�&�	'���7��(�	!�7����	)!����$)��!�	��'���������,�	���,�)��	�!	!"���,�	'�!#����	!*	)!����$)��!��			:� 5!�&$)�	���;%+	!�7����	)!����$)��!�	(�����#�	��&	���$�	(�����#	(��$���	<� 5!!�&�����	�����=�	<�&	.���+	4�����#	��&	1'�)��%	>��'�)��!��	�!�;?� /!���!�	��&	*�)�%�����	� �	,��&!�	8@>2	�$"(����%2	� !'	&�����#	'�!)���A� .��'���	&��%+	)!����$)��!�	%!#�	B� @�)�%�����	)!����$)��!�	)%!��7!$�	'�!)�&$���	��)%$&��#	����("%��#	!*	'$�) 	%����5� .�!'!��%�	� �%%	"�	#!!&	*!�	�	'���!&	!*	�����+	CDEF	&�+�	*!%%!���#	� �	!'����#	!*	.�!'!��%��3� 4 �	�����	�����,��	� �	��# �	�!	��0�)�	��+	!�	�%%	.�!'!��%�2	!�	��+	'���	� ���!*2	��&-!�	�!	���,�	��*!�(�%�����	�*	�$) 	�)��!�	��	��	���	"���	��������		4 �	�����	(�+	��0�)�	��+	.�!'!��%�	� ��	��	&��(�	��)!('%���2	!"�)$��	!�	����#$%��	��)%$&��#2	"$�	�!�	%�(���&	�!2	.�!'!��%�	*�!(	5!('�����	� !	 �,�	'��,�!$�%+	*��%�&	�!	�����*�)�!��%+	)!('%���	5!����)��	!*	��+	���$���G� 4 �	�����	�����,��	� �	��# �	�!	)��)�%2	'!��'!��2	(!&�*+2	�����$�	��&	�(��&	� ��	8@.	��	���	&��)����!��@� 4 �	�����	�����,��	� �	��# �	�!	)��)�%	!�	) ��#�	� �	&���	��&	��(�	���!$�)�&	*!�	!'����#	!*	.�!'!��%�	��	��+	��(�	'��!�	�!	� �	��(�	���!$�)�&	*!�	� �	!'����#	!*	.�!'!��%��	4 �	�����	(�+	����&	� �	5!����)�	��	� !%�	!�	��	'����	>�	�$) 	)����	� ���,��	� �	�����	�H��)����	��+	!*	� ���	�����,���!��2	�����	��%%	(�;�	�	����!��"%�	�**!��	�!	�!��*+2	��	������#2	�%%	'������	�!	� !(	8@.�	����	���$�&�>I� 4JG	1GKG54>�L	.8�5G11��4�(���"%�4 �	�MLG8	�H'�)��	�!	$�&����;�	� �	��%�)��!�	'�!)���	�))!�&��#	�!	� �	*!%%!���#	�) �&$%�NO 3��&%���	*!�	��)��'�	!*	�������	P$����!��N		 3�4GO .�!'!��%	1$"(����!�N		 3�4GO 3G1>QL76R>K3G8	��%�)��!�-��)!((��&���!�	 3�4GO 6!��&	�''�!,�%	 3�4G



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

�

����������	���� �!"�#	$�"!%�"�&��#	�%�"%'	�(	���������	�%)%"�%*	"#	�%���#�%	!�	!+"�	,-�.	!+%	/01�,	%2�%)!�	!�	�%�%)!	�	�"#3�%	4�56718�&694�,	!�	����"*%	)�:��%+%#�"�%	*%�"3#	�#*	)�#�!� )!"�#	�%��")%�	��	� !�"#%*	"#	5%)!"�#	666	�;��%�	6(	�	�"�;�%	���<%)!	"�	"*%#!"("%*	(����'"#3	!+%	4%�"3#	4%�%���:%#!	�+��%.	!+%	4�56718�&694�,	�#*	!+%	/01�,	'"��	!+%#	#%3�!"�!%	�	4%�"3#8� "�*	)�#!��)!	!�	����"*%	(��	!+%	":��%:%#!�!"�#	�(	!+%	������%*	���<%)!�=�>+%	�%�%)!"�#	�#*	)�#!��)!"#3	�(	�	4%�"3#8� "�*	-"�:	(��	!+%�%	�%��")%�	'"��	;%	"#	�))��*�#)%	'"!+	-���"*�	5!�! !%	?@A�BB�?�-��	� ����%�	�(	!+"�	,-�.	>+%	4%�"3#	� "�*%�	C4%�"3#	� "�*	-"�:D	"�	*%("#%*	��	�	)�#!��)! ��	%#!"!E.	����%��E	�")%#�%*	 #*%�	!+%	-���"*�	��'.	)�:��"�%*	�(	�	("�:	����%��"#3	;�!+	*%�"3#		�#*	)�#�!� )!"�#	�%�� �)%�	"#8+� �%.	��	�	<�"#!	�%#! �%	;%!'%%#	*%�"3#%�	�#*	)�#!��)!��.	��	�	)�#!��)!��8�%*	!%�:	'"!+	!+%	*%�"3#%�	"#	�	� ;)�#!��)!��	���%.	��	�	*%�"3#%�8�%*	!%�:	'"!+	!+%	)�#!��)!��	"#	�	� ;)�#!��)!��	���%�F���)+	"#!%�%�!%*	4%�"3#	� "�*	-"�:	�+���	� ;:"!	�	��������	!+�!	��%�%#!�	!+%"�	G ��"(")�!"�#�	(��	����"*"#3	!+%	�%G %�!%*	�%��")%�	"#	!+"�	,-��H�&��#	�%)%"�!	�(	!+%	���������.	/'#%�	�+���	%��� �!%	!+%	$�:��#"%�I	���������	� ;:"!!%*			"#	�%���#�%	!�	!+"�	,-��B�6#	%��� �!"#3	!+%	���������.	/'#%�	'"��	#�!	)�#�"*%�	��")%.	; !	:�E	)�#�"*%�	(�)!���	"#)� *"#3.	; !	#�!	�":"!%*	!�.	!+%	$�:��#EI�	���(%��"�#��	�%���##%�.	%2�%�"%#)%.	��)�!"�#.	���!			�%�(��:�#)%.	�;"�"!E	!�	*%�"3#	�#	������)+	�#*	'��J	���#	!�	:%%!	!+%	���<%)!	�%G "�%:%#!�.	)+�#3%	��*%�	+"�!��E	�#*	)�"%#!	�%(%�%#)%��K�L(!%�	�%�"%'"#3	!+%	G ��"(")�!"�#	��)J�3%�	�(	���	!+%	$�:��#"%�	"#	�%���#�%	!�	!+"�	,-�.	/'#%�I�	�!�((	��	*%�"3#%%C�D	'"��	�+��!�"�!	!+%	!��	!+�%%	!�	("�%	("�:�	(��	)�#�"*%��!"�#	;E	!+%	/'#%�I�	����*	�#*	:�E	"#�"!%	!+%	�+��!8�"�!%*	("�:�	(��	(��:��	"#!%��"%'��	>+%	/'#%�	'"��	����"*%	("#��	��#J"#3	�(	!+%	("�:�	�#*	 �!":�!%�E	%#!%�	"#!�	#%3�!"�!"�#�	'"!+	!+%	+"3+%�!	��#J%*	$�:��#E	�#*	#%3�!"�!%	�	9 :�	5 :	��")%	(��	!+%	���<%)!�A�6(	�	9 :�	5 :	��")%	)�##�!	;%	� ))%��( ��E	#%3�!"�!%*	'"!+	!+%	!��8��#J%*	("�:.	/'#%�	'"��	!%�:"#�!%	#%3�!"�!"�#�	'"!+	!+%	("�:	�#*	;%3"#	#%3�!"�!"�#�	'"!+	!+%	#%2!	+"3+%�!	��#J%*	("�:	�#*	)�#!"# %	!+�!	���)%��	 #!"�	#%3�!"�!"�#�	(��	!+%	9 :�	5 :	��")%	+��%	;%%#			� ))%��( ��E	)�:��%!%*�	L(!%�	� ))%��( �	#%3�!"�!"�#�	/01�,	'"��	�'��*	�	)�#!��)!	(��	!+%	���<%)!�@�/01�,I�	; *3%!	(��	!+"�	���<%)!	"�	M																												.	���8"#)� �"�%	*%�"3#	�#*	)�#�!� )!"�#�$����������	'"��	;%	%��� �!%*	�#*	�)��%*	�#	!+%	;��"�	�(	!+%	(����'"#3	)�"!%�"�N=�O ��"(")�!"�#�	�#*	���<%)!	�2�%�"%#)%	,�!"#3 CP�2": :	FQ	��"#!�DC9%!!%�	�(	6#!%�%�!	�#*	��������	5%)!"�#�	=D		



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

�

������	����	��	��� !�!	����!	��	!�"���� ���!	�#$� ���%�	���&	��"��� 	$ �'�%��	��	 �$� ��!	��	�&�	(����"���	�)	*+���)�%������	��!	,#$� ���%�	(�%����	��!	 ��$�����	) �"	$ �'�%�	 �)� ��%��-		.-/�0&�+��	(��))��1	���� 23�#�"+"	.4	$�����52� �$����	(�%����	.5������	����	��	��� !�!	����!	��	6+���)�%������	�)	$ �$���!	��%����!	��!	%� ��)��!	$ �)���������	2���	��%�+!��1	+� �����!	�+�%��� �%�� �57	!�%+"����!	��%&��%��	��!	$ �'�%�	�!"����� �����	�8����7	��%���+ �7	%� ��)�%�����	��!	�#$� ���%�	�)	�&�	$ �$���!	$ �'�%�	���"-		9��:	�&���	��!�;�!+���	$ �$���!	��	�� 8	!� �%��:	��	�&�	�+�'�%�	$ �'�%�	�&�+�!	��	��%�+!�!	��	�&�	(��))��1	����-		<��������%:	�)	���))	��	�&�	�#�"$��	$ �'�%��	��!	�&�	$ �$���!	���"	�&�+�!	��	 ��8�!	&�1&� -		=���7	$ �'�%�	���"�	�&��	� �	$ �"� ��:	� 	%�"$�����:	%�"$���!	�)	���))	) �"	�&�	$ �$��� 	� 	 �����!	%�"$�����	�&�+�!	��	 ��8�!	&�1&� -� �;�!�	�&�	��%�����	�)	�&�	� �'�%�	3���1� >�	9))�%�	��!	!�����%�	�)	�&��	��%�����	) �"	�&�	$ �'�%�	����-		?&� �	��	��	��"�������	��	�&�	!�����%�	�)	�&��	�))�%�7	�+�	%�+�!	��	�	)�%�� 	��	�&�	!�%�����	�&� �	��"��� 	�8���	����	�#���	�������	�&�	%�"$����1	��$	 ��8�!	)� "�-@��+"�� A+"�� 	�)	@��+"��� �'�%�	3���1� B<���� +%����	3���1� B= %&���%� B3,�	,�1���� B(���	,�1���� B(� +%�+ ��	,�1���� B� �'�%�	3���1� C	?&�	$� ���	�&�	&��	�&�	�+�&� ��:	��	��1������	���&	�&�	9��� 	 �1� !��1	�%�$�7	�+!1��7	��!	�%&�!+��7	�&�	��	�&�	!���1�0�+��!� >�	$����	�)	%����%�7	��!	�&�	��	 ��$�������	)� 	�&�	!���;� :	�)	�&�	)����	$ �!+%�-	 <���� +%����	3���1� C	?&�	$� ���	�&�	�;� ����	�&�	%���� +%����	��	���+ �	�&�	$ �'�%�	��	�+���	�%%� !��1	��	�&�	� %&���%�D��1���� >�	!���1�	��!	�$�%�)�%������	��!	��	�$$��%����	%�!��-	 = %&���%�C	?&�	� �)��������	= %&���%�	�&�	��	 ��$�������	)� 	�&�	�;� ���	$ �1 �""��1	�)	�&�	$ �'�%�7	��%�+!��1	���	)����	!���1�	% ��� ��	��	�	�&���	��!	�&�	�%%�$��	$ �)��������	 ��$���������:	)� 	���	+���"���	� %&���%�+ ��D��1���� ��1	



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

�

���������	����	��	���	 !�"���#$%&	%�'����!(	)��	&!�*�������+	%�'����!	,��	��	��	-!�� ����.+�	���!'�/	*�!	���	����'�	�*	���	 !�"���0�	���������+	12345	�+���!���+	�6�����5	���	 +7�.��'	�6�����#8���	%�'����!(	)��	&!�*�������+	%�'����!	,��	��	!�� ����.+�	*�!	���	*���+	����	'!����'5	���	��	!�� ����.+�	*�!	���+69��'	*���+	����'�	����5	�.������'	���!�,���!	 �!����5	���#8�!7��7!�+	%�'����!(	)��	&!�*�������+	%�'����!	,��	��	!�� ����.+�	*�!	���	��!7��7!�+	����'�5	���+6���5	���	����'!��6	�*	���	��*!���!7��7!�	��:�+:��	��	���	 !�"���#;#&!� ����	&!�"���	8����7+� <$�=��7�	>?	 �����@<&!� ���+	8������	;@&!� ���+�	,�++	.�	�:�+7����	��	���	!������.+�����5	�+��!	 !����������5	+��'��	���	�����+	�*	���	 !� ����	 !�"���	�����7+�#		)��	 !� ���+	���7+�	���+7��	����!� �����	�*	��,	���	 !� ���!	�������	��	�����:�	���	 !�"���	�����7+�#A#&!�"���	8�������� 			<$�=��7�	B?	 �����@<&!� ���+	8������	A@&!� ���+�	,�++	.�	�:�+7����	��	���	C���'�DE7�+��!0�	7���!�������'	�*	���	 !�"���	'��+�5	!�F7�!������5	�."����:��5	���++��'��5	���	 !�"���	��+�:�!6	������5	���	��,	���	C���'�DE7�+��!	�������	��	���7!�	���	��� �5	.7�'��5	���	�����7+�	,�++	.�	���#		&�����	,�++	�+��	.�	'�:��	*�!	�!����:�	�  !������	��	������ ����	���7��	����	,�++	�����:�	'��+�#?#G���!:��,	<H ����	I���!:��	.6	���	H,��!@																				 <$�=��7�	?	 �����@G���!:��,�	��6	.�	��+�	��	���	� ����	�*	���	H,��!	,���	7 	��	��!��	<;@	�� 	!��J��	C%8GKLDEMGNC%I0�	��	�.����	�+�!�*�������	��	���7��	!�����	.6	��!+��!	���'��	�*	���	�:�+7�����	 !�����5	���	��	������	���	F7�+�*��������	�*	���	 !�"���	����	���	���	�.�+��6	��	�� +�����	�++	���J�	���	!�� ����.�+�����	��	�	 !�� �	���	�**������	�����!#		8��!��	����'���	*�!	 !� ���+�5	7���!	��6	����'�!65	��6	.�	�������	.����	��	��*�!������	�.������	�7!��'	���	�!�+	����!:��,�#		)��	 !� ����	 !�"���	����	���7+�	.�	����	�:��+�.+�	�7!��'	���	�!�+	����!:��,	��	����7��	����!	����:��7�+	�= �!�����5	��	,�++	��	����!	� ���*��	!�+�	��	����	 !�"���#C#O���+	C%8GKLDEMGNC%I	8�+������)��	 !� ���+	,���	���	��'����	���.����	����+	�*	�,�!���	 �����	*!��	�++	���.�!�	�*	���	!�:��,	����	,�++	7+������+6	����!����	���	C%8GKLDEMGNC%I	��	.�	��+�����	��	�� +�����	���	



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

��

��������		���	��� !	" #$"%"	��$&�'	���	��($�)��	'� !!	*�	+,,����	-./01	��'��(�'	���	�$2��	��	$"�!�"�&�	���	�������	$&	"%!�$�!�	�� '�'	 &3	 ) �3	4%�%��	�� '�'	��	���	50678/9:;7<501	'�!����3	($ 	��$'	1=>�?� 1=>	>1-@05;106	A/5	@-/�1A@�	7/=-1BA�7-/A�>�$&�	�4	@�&� ��=��	����&$� !	C%�'�$�&'	��	 33$�$�& !	$&4��" �$�&	��&� ��D	0!$E *���	B����F	A&����	@07F	7&��	($ 	�" $!D	�"����G &������$���"�:�6%*"$''$�&	�4	>����' !	H	6 "�!�	@0A1�'��&3�&�	"%'�	'%*"$�	 &	��$2$& !F	�)�	IJK	���$�'	 &3	�&�	���L	�&	;6:	$&	�34	4��" �	�4	���$�	>����' !�	@�B�3$4$� �$�&	��	.$��3� ) !	�4	>����' !'A&L	�����' !	" L	*�	)$��3� )&	��	"�3$4$�3	*L	)�$���&	��C%�'�	�4	���	�����'��F	���($3�3	'%��	��C%�'�	$'	����$(�3	*L	���	-./01	 �	���	 *�(�	 33��''	��$��	��	���	3 ��	 &3	�$"�	'��	4��	����$��	�4	�����' !'�5�1$2��	��	1�����	>����' !'��$'	1=>	3��'	&��	��""$�	���	-./01	��	 ) �3	 	��&�� ��F	� L	 &L	��'�	$&�%���3	$&	���	���� � �$�&	�4	 	�����' !	$&	��'��&'�	��	��$'	1=>F	��	����%��	��	��&�� ��	4��	'��($��'�		���	-./01	$&��&3'	��	 ) �3	 	��&�� ��	�&	���	* '$'	�4	���	*�'�	$&����'�	�4	 &3	 3( &� 2�	��	���	-./01F	 &3	��'��(�'	���	�$2��	��	 �����	��	������	 &L	��	 !!	�����' !'	����$(�3	 '	 	��'%!�	�4	��$'	��C%�'��		���	-./01	��'��(�'	���	�$2��	��	&�2��$ ��	)$��	 !!	C% !$4$�3	�����'��'F	��	��	� &��!	��$'	1=>	$&	� ��	��	$&	$�'	�&�$���LF	$4	$�	$'	$&	���	*�'�	$&����'�	�4	���	-./01	��	3�	'��MN@-/�1A@�	�01B9	�O1-;8O	@-B><0�7-/	-=	.-1P���	@�&�� ��	'� !!	*�	$&	4����	����%2�	��"�!��$�&	�4	 !!	)��QF	 ����� &��	 &3	4$& !	� L"�&�F	$&�!%3$&2	��'�!%�$�&	�4	 !!	3$'�%��'F	�! $"'F	��	'%$�'F	$4	 &L�	@��� $&	���($'$�&'	�4	��$'	@�&�� ��	" L	�#��&3	� '�	���"$& �$�&	$&�!%3$&2	) �� &�L	���($'$�&'�=�/;B:01	-=	@-/�1A@�6	A.A1505���	-)&��	$&��&3'	��	 ) �3	�&�	I+K	��&�� ��	4��	��$'	)��Q�8�0R>A1�0	@-BB;/7@A�7-/0#	> ���	@�""%&$� �$�&	$'	3�4$&�3	 '	 &L	$& ������$ ��	��""%&$� �$�&	��&���&$&2	 	1=>	*��)��&	 	@�"� &L	'%*"$��$&2	 	�����' !	 &3	 	���	-)&��	��	���$�	�����'�&� �$(�	3%�$&2	



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

��

���	����	��	�����	���	���	� 	!���"	#$%�&�� �$	��&'("�	���	����	')	*�#&$+	,-	�#&��	.'��(���#��'�	� 	 �&���/0	1&'��!���$+	�#�/(&�	�'	#$��&�	�'	��� 	1'/��0	��//	$� 2(#/�)0	���	�'��'�1/�#��	.'�1#�03 	�&'1' #/+	*�0	2(� ��'� 	')	�/#&�)��#��'� 	�'���&���"	#	���	�( �	!�	 ���	��	�&����"	%�#	��#�/	�'	���	4���&3 	&�1&� ���#��%�	/� ��$+	5)	$���&����$	!0	���	4���&	'&	����&	&�1&� ���#��%�6	��#�	#	2(� ��'�	 �'(/$	!�	#� ��&�$	'&	#�	�  (�	�/#&�)��$6	#�	#$$��$(�	��//	!�	�  (�$	�'	#//	.'�1#��� +7+�,895�,:	*::5;54<*=	5<�4�>*;54<	;4	?9@>5;	A5;7	��4�4?*=;'	 (!���	#	�&'1' #/	��	&� 1'� �	�'	��� 	���6	#//	')	���	)'//'���"	#$$���'�#/	��)'&�#��'�	�( �	!�	 (!�����$	# 	1#&�	')	���	�&'1' #/BC ?�#��	')	�/'&�$#	@(�/$��"	.'��&#��'&	/���� �	&�2(�&�$	�'	1�&)'&�	���	A'&DC *//	#11/��#!/�	/���� � 	�'	1�&)'&�	���	�'&D5)	���	#!'%�	/� ��$	#$$���'�#/	��)'&�#��'�	� 	�'�	 (!�����$	����	���	�&'1' #/	!0	���	�&'1' #/	:(�	;���	#�$	:#��6	4A<,�	�# 	���	&�"��	�'	&�E���	���	�&'1' #/+	4A<,�	#/ '	&�2(� � 	���	)'//'���"	$'�(���� 	�'	!�	 (!�����$	1&�'&	�'	.'��&#��	�-��(��'�+	*	�&'1' #/	��//	�'�	!�	&�E����$	�)	��� �	)'&� 	#&�	�'�	 (!�����$	#�	���	�&'1' #/	:(�	;���	#�$	:#��+	7'��%�&6	)#�/(&�	�'	 (!���	��� �	$'�(���� 	1&�'&	.'��&#��	�-��(��'�	�'(/$	&� (/�	��	�&'1' #/	&�E����'�+C .'�)/���	')	5���&� �	.�&��)��#��	�'&�C 5� (&#���	.�&��)��#��	F AGHC ,%�$����	')	&�"� �&#��'�	����	���	?�#��	')	�/'&�$#	:�1#&�����	')	.'&1'&#��'� 	I���+ (�!�J+'&"KC *�0	�������#/	 (!����#/ 	# 	&�2(�&�$	!0	���	;������#/	?1���)��#��'� 5+ L45<;	M,<;9�,?L'���	%���(&�	����&1&� �	��#� 	#�	#  '��#��'�	')	��'	'&	�'&�	!( ���  	����&1&� � 	#����"	# 	#	�'��&#��'&	#�$	1�&)'&���"	'&	1&'%�$��"	 �&%��� 	'�	#	�'��&#����"	'11'&�(���0	��	�����	�#��	E'���	%���(&�	1#&���&	�'�!��� 	1&'1�&�06	�#1��#/	�))'&� 6	 D�//	#�$N'&	D�'�/�$"�+	;��	E'���	%���(&�	#  '��#��'�	 �'(/$	!�	/�����$	��	 �'1�	#�$	$(&#��'�	L'���	%���(&� 	�( �	!�	2(#/�)��$	# 	 (��	(�$�&	�/'&�$#	=#�+	*$$���'�#//06	���	2(#/�)��#��'� 	')	��'	 �1#&#��	�'�1#��� 	�#��'�	!�	( �$	�'	 #�� )0	���	&�2(�&����� 	��&���+	5)	#	E'���	%���(&�	� 	 (!������"	2(#/�)��#��'� 6	���	2(#/�)��#��'� 	�( �	�#%�	!���	�#&��$	'&	�'�1/���$	!0	���	E'���	%���(&�	�'	����	���	&�2(�&����� 	')	��� 	���+M5+		��4�4?*=B		�4�>*;	*<:	.4<;,<;?�&'1' #/ 	�( �	!�	 (!�����$	��	���	)'&�#�	'(�/���$	��	��� +		;��	4���&	&� �&%� 	���	&�"��	�'	�/����#��	)&'�	)(&���&	�'� �$�&#��'�	#�0	 (!����#/ 	$����$	�'	!�	 (! �#���#//0	'&	�#��&�#//0	�'�G&� 1'� �%�	�'	���	&�2(� � 	)'&	1&'1' #/	�'��#���$	��&���+OPQQPR	ST	UVQPRPWQ		;��	/����&	')	����&� �	 �#//	���/($�	#�	#	�����(�B#K <#��	#�$	#$$&�  	')	�&'1' �&



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

��

�� ���������	�� 	!�"	�#$��%&'	(� )�$�&*	+,+��&*	�� 	�-$�,�	�  %�&&	�!	������	�#+��%,.� 	+�	%��%�&��+	+��	!,%$	��	+�,&	�%�/�(+*	�� 	��&0�%	��1	2#�&+,��&	�%�&��+� 	�1	+��	30��%' � 4��%	!,%$	0�&	�&+���,&�� '�� 5#��+,+1	�� 	+1��	�!	�,(��&� 	�� 6�%	(�%+,!,� 	�%�!�&&,����&	,�	�!!,(�	+��+	0,��	&#���%+	+�,&	�%�/�(+'	!� ��(�+,��	�!	+��	7%�/�(+	8���9�%:&	3!!,(�	�� 	 ,&+��(�	�!	+��+	��(�+,��	!%�$	+��	�%�/�(+	&,+�'	;<=>?@A	B	-	;>C><D<A>	@E	FGCH?E?=C>?@AI	CAJ	KLM<N?<A=<	7%���&�%	$#&+	,�(�# �	+��	!����0,�9	���$��+&	,�	%�&���&�	+�	+�,&	OP7	&�(+,��	Q;<<	RMM<AJ?L	R	S	TUVTV;RW	X@NDI�YZ[7ZO\Z)]ZY	�̂+�	+��	Z�9,���%6_%(�,+�(+	�� 	+��	]��+%�(+�%	$#&+	 �&(%,��	+�%��	�%�/�(+&	+��+	��&+	�"�$��,!1	+��	%��9�	�!	+�(��,(��	&�%̀,(�&	�%�̀, � 	�1	+��	a�&,9�-̂#,� �%	!�%	�	�%�/�(+	&,$,��%	+�	+�,&	���Y	Q�� ]#&+�$�%b&	��$�	�� 	�  %�&&	Q�� ��+��	(��+%�(+	(�&+'Q(� �1��	�!	(��+%�(+c	 �&,9�-�#,� *	(��&+%#(+,��	$���9�$��+*	d#�%��+�� 	8�",$#$	7%,(�*	]�&+	7�#&*	&��%� 	&�̀,�9&*	�+('Q � )�$�	�� 	+��������	�#$��%	�!	%�!�%��(�&	!�%	+��	�%�/�(+'	Q30��%	�%�&#$�&	��%$,&&,��	+�	(��+�(+�'Q�� %̂,�!	 �&(%,�+,��	�!	+��	�%�/�(+b&	&(���	�!	&�%̀,(�&	�� 	&+�+#&'	\�(�# �	+1��	�!	!�(,�,+1	�+	0�,(�	�%�/�(+	0�&	,$���$��+� *	0��+��%	+��	�%�/�(+	0�&	(�$���+� 	��	+��	�%,9,���	&(�� #��	�� 	0��+��%	&,9�,!,(��+	�%����$&	�((#%%� 	+��+	�!!�(+� 	�%�/�(+	��%!�%$��(�'	��,&	&�(+,��	&��#� 	��	#&� 	+�	 �$��&+%�+�	+��	!,%$:&	�"��%,��(�	,�	(�$���+,�9	�	�%�/�(+	#&,�9	+��	+�(�����9,�&	%���̀��+	+�	+��	30��%:&	!�(,�,+,�&';<=>?@A	e	S	;>CEE?Af	THCA	��,&	&�(+,��	&��#� 	,�(�# �	�	 �&(%,�+,��	�!	+��	,� ,̀, #��	�"��%,��(�	�� 	2#��,!,(�+,��&	�!	+��	�%���&� 	�%�/�(+	&+�!!'		���	&+�!!,�9	����	&��#� 	,�(�# �	��$�*	+,+��*	�"��%,��(�	�� 	%���̀��+	 #+,�&	�!	��(�	,� ,̀, #��	�(+,̀�	,�	+�,&	&��(,!,(	�%�/�(+'		)�	(%� ,+	0,��	��	9%��+� 	 #%,�9	+��	�̀��#�+,��	�%�(�&&	!�%	+��	�"��%,��(�	�!	��1���	0��	0,��	��+	��	 ,%�(+�1	,�̀��̀� 	,�	,$���$��+,�9	+�,&	�%�/�(+'	7%�̀, �	��	�%9��,.�+,����	(��%+'\�	�  ,+,��*	��1	&#�-(��&#�+��+&	+��	aZg\d)-̂h\iaZO	,�+�� &	+�	#&�	!�%	+��	�%�/�(+	&����	��	, ��+,!,� 	�� 	+��,%	%���Q&�	 �&(%,�� '	7%�̀, �	&#�-(��&#�+��+:&	��$�*	�  %�&&*	(��+�(+	��%&��*	�����	�#$��%	�� 	%���̀��+	�"��%,��(�'	Z"�$���&	�!	&#�-(��&#�+��+&	+��+	&����	��	, ��+,!,� 	,�(�# � 	�#+	�%�	��+	��	�,$,+� 	+�Y	Q�� d��+�(��,(��	Z�9,���%,�9Q�� g#%̀�1;<=>?@A	jS	TN@M@I<J	TN@k<=>	;=l<JGH<	



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

��

���	��������	����	��� !"�	#	���$�#�	�%��"�&�	'��	���	%���&��!�(	�'	#&&	�#)��	���)�%�	�!&����(��*	���	��������	����	��� !"�	#	%���&���	�%��"�&�	'��	#%�!� ���(�	�'	#&&	�#)��	���)�%�	�!&����(��	#("	�#�+�*	�#�+�	��#&&	!(%&�"�,	-��	(��	&!�!��"	��,	���	'�&&�.!($/	0!&����(�	1/	2�#�!-!&!�3	4��"3	5�#��	�#�+	1*1/	6����(%���(�	#("	%���&��!�(	�'	2�#�!-!&!�3	4��"3	7�����0!&����(�	8/	5��)�%�	9� �&����(��#�+	8*1/	9��!$(	��#��	!(%&�"!($	"��!$(	:	���%!'!%#�!�(	"�%���(���#�+	8*8/	4�-%�(��#%���	���;�#&!'!%#�!�(,	��!%!($	:	��&�%�!�(�#�+	8*</	5���#�#�!�(	#("	�=�%��!�(	�'	'!(#&	%�(��#%�	"�%���(��*0!&����(�	</	6�(����%�!�(�#�+	<*1/	>-�#!(!($	#&&	��;�!��"	����!��	#("	$� ��(��(�	#���� #&�*�#�+	<*8/	6�(����%�!�(	��#��	!(%&�"!($,	+!%+�''	�����$�	%���&��!�(*	�#�+	<*</	4�-��#(�!#&	6���&��!�(�#�+	<*?/	2!(#&	6���&��!�(	���	>.(��	����� ��	���	�!$��	��	����!(#��	���	%�(��#%�	#�	#(3	�!��,	��-)�%�	��	���	����!(#�!�(	�����	#("	%�("!�!�(�*	@ABCDEF	GH	IJEKABC	@CLCAMAFC���	������#&	�����(��	����	�=�&#!(	���	#����#%�	3���	��$#(!N#�!�(	.!&&	�#+�	!(	"�&! ��!($	���	%�������(�! �	��%�(!%#&	��� !%��	��;�!��"	��	"��!$(,	���%���	#("	%�(����%�	���	���)�%�*		9��%�!-�	���	���%���	��	-�	'�&&�.�"	!(	���;�#&!'3!($,	��&�%�!($	#("	�#(#$!($	��-%�(��#%����*9!�%���	��.	���	9��!$(OP�!&"��	.!&&	��!&!N�	-���	��#%�!%�	��%�(!;���	��%�	#�	 #&��	�($!(���!($	#("	%�(����%�#-!&!�3	�� !�.�	#("	��� !"�	� !"�(%�	�'	��� !���	�=���!�(%�	.!��	#(3	�'	���	�����"�&�$!��	�����(��"*		Q""����	���	9��!$(OP�!&"��R�	#����#%�	��	!��&���(�#�!�(	�'	#	S�#&!�3	6�(���&TS�#&!�3	Q����#(%�	�&#(	'��	-���	��&'O���'���!($	#("	��-%�(��#%��"	.��+*Q	����#�3	%�#��	�'	"�&! ���"	���)�%��	�!�!&#�	��	���	���)�%�	"��%�!-�"	����!(	.!��	���#&	%����	#("	�&�!�#��	-�!&"!($	�;�#��	'���#$�	%����	U�!��	!���� ���(��	&����"	!(V	��	"���(���#��			9��!$(OP�!&"��W�	�''!%!�(%3	�'	"��!$(T%�(����%�!�(	.!&&	-�	 !�.�"	'# ��#-&3*X	YZ[MDCCL\	E]	̂AYD_F̀YaABD]DBLCDEF	̂EBZMAFCY	LJA	FEC	JAbZDJÂ	LC	CcDY	CDMAH



�����������	
�����	����������	���	�����������������������	������������	���	����������

��

�������	��	���� �	�!���!�"#$%&'&()*	+	,-&	./'&(	-)0	&*&12&3	24	(&2)5'	2-&	0&(651&0	47	)	8&059'+:;5*3&(	/-4	50	(&9;*)(*<	&'9)9&3	5'	2-&	3&059'	)'3	14'02(;1254'	47	14==&(15)*	>;5*35'90	)'3	2-&5(	)00415)2&3	052&	5=?(46&=&'20$		,-&	./'&(	-)0	?(4653&3	)	0;(6&<	47	2-&	&@5025'9	14'35254'0A	)	14'1&?2;)*	052&	?*)'	)'3	14'1&?2;)*	>;5*35'9	7*44(	?*)'	B"CCDEFGH	�I$		,-&	052&	?*)'	4;2*5'&0	2-&	)??(4@5=)2&	*41)254'	47	2-&	>;5*35'9	)'3	2-&	?)(J5'9	)(&)$:$,-&	.KLMN	&@?&120	24	(&75'&	2-&	3&2)5*0	47	2-&	?(4?40&3	?*)'0	/52-	2-&	8&059'+:;5*3&(O0	?(47&0054')*	2&)=	24	5'1*;3&	3565054'	47	2-&	0?)1&	24	)114==43)2&	2-&	./'&(A	)&02-&2510A	)'3	7;'1254')*	&77515&'15&0	47	2-&	>;5*35'9$P$,-&	052&	50	*41)2&3	4'	2-&	14('&(	47	:&)1-	8(56&	)'3	K	Q2-	R2(&&2$		,-&	?)(1&*	50	)	/)2&(7(4'2	*42	/52-	04=&	*)'301)?5'9	*&72	46&(	7(4=	2-&	?(&654;0	052&	?*)'$		,-&	052&	)??&)(0	24	-)6&	/)2&(	)'3	0&/&(	14''&1254'0	4'	052&	>;2	2-&5(	65)>5*52<	/5**	'&&3	24	>&	6&(575&3	><	2-&	8&059'+>;5*3	2&)=$		,-&	?)(1&*	)*04	5'1*;3&0	)'	)0?-)*2	?)6&3	?)(J5'9	)(&)	2-)2	)??&)(0	24	>&	5'	9443	14'35254'$		,-&	./'&(	/5**	&@?&12	2-&	8&059'+:;5*3	2&)=	24	=)J&	)	(&14==&'3)254'	(&9)(35'9	2-&	;0&	47	2-&	?)(J5'9	)(&)$8$S&(5751)254'	47	M@5025'9	P4'35254'0	+	,-&	8&059'+:;5*3&(	0-)**	>&	(&0?4'05>*&	74(	6&(5751)254'	47	&@5025'9	14'35254'0$M$,-&	0;(6&<	5'	"CCDEFGH	�	?(4653&0	24?49()?-51	5'74(=)254'	4'	2-&	3&6&*4?=&'2	?)(1&*$		,-&	8&059'+:;5*3&(	0-)**	?&(74(=	)'<	)335254')*	0;(6&<5'9	)'3	=)??5'9	0&(651&0	'&1&00)(<	24	14=?*&2&	2-&	3&059'	)'3	14'02(;1254'	47	2-&	?(4T&12$	R;(6&<	0&(651&0	=;02	)*04	14=?*<	/52-	)**	?&(25'&'2	U*4(53)	R2)2;2&0	)'3	)??*51)>*&	(;*&0	5'	2-&	U*4(53)	#3=5'502()256&	P43&$U$	#	059'&3	)'3	0&)*&3	?402	14'02(;1254'	B)0+>;5*2I	0;(6&<	/5**	>&	(&V;5(&3$%$,-&	'&/	>;5*35'9	0-)**	>&	3&059'&3	/52-	)(1-52&12;()*	2(&)2=&'20	2-)2	)(&	)&02-&251)**<	)??&)*5'9	)'3	650;)**<	14=?)25>*&$		#'	&@)=?*&	47	)	02<*&	)??&)*5'9	24	2-&	./'&(	50	5'1*;3&3	5'	"CCDEFGH	�$	



��

�������	
�������
����



��

������	
�
�������������
���
�������
������������� 
� !
"#$ %�!$�
&'(
� !
)�'�#&$��#
*+,�
(!,$#%-!
� #!!
.#�/!$�,
� &�
-!,�
!0!*.1%23
� !
#&'4!
�2
�!$ '%$&1
,!#5%$!,
.#�5%(!(
-3
� !
6!,%4'7�+%1(!#
2�#
&
.#�/!$�
,%*%1&#
��
� %,
�'!8

��	�9:���9
�;<�9��	��
=	>?
�@A)+,��*!#B,
'&*!
)+,��*!#C,
&((#!,,
D��&1
$�'�#&$�
$�,�

E�&#�
(&�!

 

)�*.1!�%�'
(&�!

D3.!
�2
$�'�#&$�
F)%#$1!
G'!HI
6!,%4'7-+%1( )�',�#+$�%�'
J&'&4!*!'�K+&#&'�!!(
J&0%*+*
L#%$! )�,�
L1+, 
G� !#M!2!#!'$!,
FGN'!#
.#!,+*!,
.!#*%,,%�'
��
$�'�&$�HI
O&*!
D!1!. �'!
'+*-!#
�#%!2
(!,$#%.�%�'
�2
� !
.#�/!$�B,
,$�.!
�2
,!#5%$!,8

��	�9:���9
�;<�9��	��
=	>?
P@A)+,��*!#B,
'&*!
)+,��*!#C,
&((#!,,
D��&1
$�'�#&$�
$�,�

E�&#�
(&�!

 

)�*.1!�%�'
(&�!

D3.!
�2
$�'�#&$�
F)%#$1!
G'!HI
6!,%4'7-+%1( )�',�#+$�%�'
J&'&4!*!'�K+&#&'�!!(
J&0%*+*
L#%$! )�,�
L1+, 
G� !#M!2!#!'$!,
FGN'!#
.#!,+*!,
.!#*%,,%�'
��
$�'�&$�HI
O&*!
D!1!. �'!
'+*-!#




��

������	�
���������������������
�
��������
������
��
������������������������ !�"#$%&
�'���
��('��%&
�'��)
�(		��

�*�(+�����(����
��,(��	(��� ��%�'�+�����	(���*-����������(��.%���+��/��01�2�
�3�45&�+	 %��
�&�����6(�(3�'��7&(�(���	�6(8�'&'�9���� %�
�9+&
 �/���:��������
�./;�������
&'�
����'�

���������(�01�<('��*�+��������&'5���������	�
���������������������
�
��������
������
��



��

������	��
	��	��	�	
���
�������������
����
����������
�  ����
!���"
#�����#�
#���

$����
 ���

 

���%"��&��
 ���

!'%�
�(
#�����#�
)�&�#"�
*��+,
-��&.�/0�&" -��&.�
*�"' 
*�1��2�(����#��
)*3���
%�������
%���&��&��
��
#����#�+,
4���
!�"�%1���
���0��
5�&�(
 ��#�&%�&��
�(
�1�
%��6�#���
�#�%�
�(
���7&#��8

������	��
	��	��	�	
���
9������������
����
����������
�  ����
!���"
#�����#�
#���

$����
 ���

 

���%"��&��
 ���

!'%�
�(
#�����#�
)�&�#"�
*��+,
-��&.�/0�&" -��&.�
*�"' 
*�1��2�(����#��
)*3���
%�������
%���&��&��
��
#����#�+,
4���
!�"�%1���
���0��
5�&�(
 ��#�&%�&��
�(
�1�
%��6�#���
�#�%�
�(
���7&#��8




��

������	��
	��	��	�	
���
�������������
����
����������
�  ����
!���"
#�����#�
#���

$����
 ���

 

���%"��&��
 ���

!'%�
�(
#�����#�
)�&�#"�
*��+,
-��&.�/0�&" -��&.�
*�"' 
*�1��2�(����#��
)*3���
%�������
%���&��&��
��
#����#�+,
4���
!�"�%1���
���0��
5�&�(
 ��#�&%�&��
�(
�1�
%��6�#���
�#�%�
�(
���7&#��8

9:;<=>?@ A ���("&#�
�(
B�������
C���A B������#�
����&(&#���
D E/FA G7& ��#�
�(
��.&�����&��
3&�1
�1�
$����
�(
C"��& �
-�%�������
�(
���%����&���
)3338���0&H8��.+A I""
�%%"&#�0"�
J&#�����




��

�������	
��
��	���	
��������
�������
��������
��
�����������
�� 
�����!"�
#���"�#�
��
��������$
�""
!������%���������$
����
���#"���
��
�� 
&����������
'�����
(�� 
'���
)��*���� 
���"� ��+�,$
���������
����#��"+�,$
��
��
�� 
��
���
����#���
��
�"��
��
�-���$
#��������
����#��$
����# $
���"� ��$
��#.$
��
�*���
!�������./���#���
���*��
0 ��1
+�
&����������
'�����
(�� 
���"� ��$
���������
����#��"
��
����# 
��
�"��
����#�����
-��*
 ���
!�������,$
��
0��1.
/�
 ��$
��2�
������+�,3
����+�,
���
��������+�,
-��*
 ���
!�������.4��

 5�

/�
 ��$
"���
�����
���
��������+�,�/67
5)789

:4
+'6/5;8&,9

:4
+</=5);>68,9

;/;?89

)&&68<<9

'@A58
5A.9

 



�)B
5A.9

CDEFGH
FIIJCKK9

KLFLC
MN

OMPQLR
MN

'86<A5)??4
)''8)68&
:8�A68
78$
�*�
�����������
���*���� $
 
-*�$
S����
��
����2����"
�������T�����
�����
!����
�-���
! 
��$
����U��
*��%*��
���������
��
�*�
���#�
���2����
�!�2�
��
�*��

�� 

 

VW
 .'������"" 
X��-�
 
��
�����#��
��������#�����
 5���� 
'�!"�#
Y
<����
��
�"�����+5���� 
<����,



��

������	�
����	��
�
����	���������������������������� !�"����  �#"$%�"����!�&���'����'���($  $)����!��%"�*�!�����"��%�+��,%�#'�($"�%$-�"������#�%�(�%�  .�)��-�!�*.�'���/)��"+�$��#$ �%������!�)�'������"�"���%%�#'�* ��'$�'���/)��"������������"��%��"�0��"�&��'�����  ��$'� �&�'�'��� ��*� �'.�$(�'������������� !�"��1  ���*%$��� '��'���"����*2�%'�'$�'�����&��%$-�"�������!� �&�'�����'������������� !�"������/)��"�!$����$'�"�#"����'�'�����'.#���$"��&$��'��$(�����"��%��'$�*����((�%���'�$"��!�0��'��'$�#"$'�%'�'������������� !�"3����'�"��'��$"� ��*� �'���+�*�'��"��&�"� .�&���&�&��*�4,%�#'�($"�)$"5�"�3�%$&#����'�$����!�#"$(����$�� � ��*� �'.+�'������������� !�"3������"��%��#$ �%�������  �*����!$"��!�'$���&��'���/)��"��������!!�'�$�� �����"�!�'$�'����,'��'�$(�'���/)��"3����'�"��'���"������("$&�'������"��&��'+�%$�'"�%'+�$"� �����%�4,%�#'�($"�)$"5�"�3�%$&#����'�$�+�'������������� !�"�)��-����'��"���'�$(�"�%$-�".�������'�'���/)��"+�'$�'����,'��'�#�"&�''�!�*.��'������"��%��#$ �%����!��������������� !�"3��!�!�%'�* ��6�� (�����"�!�"�'��'�$������  �*��!��% $��!�'$�'���/)��"���!�&�.�*��!���##"$-�!�*.�'���/)��"�����.����  �*��"�!�%�!�$"�� �&���'�!��'�'���$#'�$��$(�'���/)��"���������������� !�"����"��#$���* ��($"�'����&$��'�$(���.�!�!�%'�* ��$"��� (�����"�!�"�'��'�$�����7���"��%��"�0��"�!�$(�'������������� !�"�$"���.�$'��"�����"��%��$(�'������������� !�"����  �*��%$���!�"�!�#"�&�".+���!�����"��%��$(�'���/)��"����  �*��%$���!�"�!��,%���+����&�.�*���## �%�* ��'$�% ��&��'��'��"����$�'�$(�'���8$ !�8�"& ���+�9�.&��'�$������ (�$(�'���/)��"+�7���"��%�+�:�"'�(�%�'���$(�7���"��%����!���.�1!!�'�$�� �7���"��%��#"$-���$���$(�'������"��&��'+�%$�'"�%'�$"� �����(� ;/<=4<>3�:/?94@>1�7/@�:/A4<1B4�������������� !�"����  �#�"%�������!�&���'����)$"5�"�3�%$&#����'�$������"��%��($"��  �)$"5�"�3�%$&#����'�$��$* ���'�$����&#$��!�*.��'�'�� �)���!��&# $.�"C�� ��*� �'.� �&�'��$(��'� ���'�DEFF+FFF���%���%%�!��'���!�GHIIJIII�KLMN�KOPQRSKKTGHIIJIII�PRQUMS�QUOUV�WRX�YUZKLZK���������������� !�"����  �� �$�#�"%�������.�$'��"�%$-�"�����"�0��"�!�*.� �)�($"�'���*���(�'�$(��&# $.������������������� !�"����  �#"$-�!��'$�'���/)��"����1((�!�-�'��'�'����'��'�'��.�&��'��  �'���"�0��"�&��'��$(�[ $"�!��>'�'�'��\\F�F]̂_\̀̂!̀���:/A4<1B4�B4@4<1a+�1b�/?/�7a4�1@��4c:4>>�/<�b?�<4aa1�a71�7a7�d��������������� !�"����  �#�"%�������!�&���'����%$-�"����$��($"&���$�&$"��"��'"�%'�-��'����'��� �'��'��!�'�$���$(�'���:$&&�"%�� �$"�:$&#"������-��B���"� �a��*� �'.���!����������1�'$�#$ �%����$(�'���7���"��%��>�"-�%���/((�%���eUfUOgO�QUOUVZ�RW�GhJIIIJIII�PKX�RMMgXXKfMK�($"��  � ��*� �'.�&��'�*��#"$-�!�!+�)�'���,%����$"��&*"�  ������"��%��&�5�����#�'���!�((�"��%�+��(���.+�*�')����'���#$ �%.� �&�'��$(���!�" .����#$ �%����̂��% �!�����&# $.�"�� ��*� �'.�"�0��"�!����'���;$"5�"�3�%$&#����'�$��:$-�"������%'�$�̀���!�'����&$��'�$(�%$-�"����"�0��"�!���B4@4<1a�a71�7a7�d�:/A4<1B4:$&&�"%�� �B���"� �a��*� �'.���/%%�""��%��[$"&�<�0��"�!�:$-�"����1����  ���% �!��*$!� .���2�".���!�#"$#�"'.�!�&���� ��*� �'.�($"�#"�&����+�$#�"�'�$��+�#"$!�%'����!�%$&# �'�!�$#�"�'�$��+���!�#��!��'����������� !�"�+�%$�'"�%'�� � ��*� �'.�%$-�"����'������"��&��'�%$�'"�%'�$"� ����+���!�*"$�!�($"&�#"$#�"'.�!�&���+���!�#"$#�"'.�!�&����"��� '����("$&��,# $��$�+�%$  �#���$"���!�"�"$��!�̂,+%+�̀��,#$��"����:$-�"���������  ���% �!��#�"�$�� ���2�".��:$-�"����:+�&�!�%� �#�.&��'�+�����$'�"�0��"�!��� 9</�b:�>6:/?9a4�4��/94<1�7/@>��������������� !�"����"�0��"�!�'$�%$�'�����'$�#�"%�����#"$!�%'����!�%$&# �'�!�$#�"�'�$���%$-�"���+��'� ���'�'$���'��(.�'������"��&��'+�%$�'"�%'�$"� ����+�($"���&���&�&�$(�'�"���.��"��*�.$�!�'���/)��"3���%%�#'��%��$(�"��$-�'�$��$"�%$��'"�%'�$��#"$2�%'��



��

��������	
�������	������������������������� 	!"�#$%���&�$�'"� 	!�'$	( �&)��&�$�'"� 	� ���	( �&*��&�$�'"� 	�����'$�'"�� 	!'% $



 
Temporary Visitors Center 

 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer M. Vigil  
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
3/10/2020 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Board authorize CEO Vigil to move forward with securing temporary Visitors Center as outlined. 
 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 

      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
 
 
With Board authorization, CEO Vigil secured a lease at 228 Harrison Avenue, Suite 103 in May 2019 as an 
intended temporary facility.  The one year lease will expire on May 3, 2020. 
 
At this time, CEO Vigil recommends securing temporary facilities onsite at the “kayak launch property” identified 
as parcel 19506-000-000.  The current leased facility, while a beautiful historic building, is not ideal for the work 
day activity required at the Destination Panama City offices.  CEO Vigil  has been in communication with the 
County Purchasing Department for authorized vendors for modular offices, the City of Panama City Planning 
Department regarding the process for placement of a modular unit. 
 
All parties recommend the use of a General Contractor to oversee the installation and pull the necessary 
permits. CEO Vigil has enlisted Andrew Rowell, of GAC Contractors for preliminary assistance in beginning this 
process.  The modular unit 8 – month rental estimate is below $20,000 and the anticipated general contractor 
costs are anticipated to be less that $5,000.  CEO Vigil has a $25,000 spending authority for unbudgeted items 
and would like the board’s approval in proceeding since the costs hover at the top of her spending authority.  
 
The plan is to have the Modular Unity in place by May 1, 2020 just in time for TOURISM APPRECIATION 
MONTH.  This will allow staff to have a Tourism Appreciation Month event onsite at the new location on May 
18, 2020.  Relocating to the new site will also allow CEO Vigil to maintain a daily presence during the 
construction of the new Visitors Center facility. 
 
 
 

 



�� �����������	�
� � � �� ��������� � �
����� � ���������������� �� ������������������� ��!� � "����#�$��%�&�' � ��� �� (()�*�$$�����+,��-�� � (()�*�$$�����+,��-� � ��+.+/+� 0123�453��6(789� �� ������� ��!3�4'�$�:�3�6(789 � ������� ��!3�453�6(789 � � �� � �;���<�)=8>)6(>=(?( � � �� � � 4�@< � A�B�C��D�A���E�
�����F�G�H�IJKLJLMLM���� �� � � NO���'<�P����#�$Q:����������R�����S��!>S�� � � ���� T�
��B�U����
��U���V�
�� � WG�
���D U���� XY��
��� �� ?7@9(�Z�'���[##�S��\?8@9(�]�@̂ _����.-�̀ �$< �9� �ab((>88� ab((>88�� �$�R�$�!�����&��c��,�$�\99d9(̂�+'� 9 a)=>88 a)=>88 �� +�+d0] �e��RO�f��S;̀�Sg�h����R 9 a6i8>88 a6i8>88 �� +�+d0] �Z���$�O�e����' 9 a)8>88 a)8>88 �� j���$�'�5��̀�'��!�O�+''���0��-$��S� 9 a((>88 a((>88 �� V�
�	G	����������	�����k��V�
��� 1���'�/���;'!�]-�':��&� ;�$&��< ab((>88 �� � � Z-̀����'��#�[�;�$�/���;'!� ;�$&��< �a=bb>88 �� � � ����B�T�
��B��������U���V�
��� a93(ii>88 �� A�B�C��D�l�m
���BB����
 � � � � �� e��R�O���'�,�$!�h�0����''����� 9 a)99>b? a)99>b? �� e��R�O�n��Sg:�f��h�e��-$� 9 a)99>b? a)99>b? �� 1��:�f��������:�$� 9(� a78>67� a7)7>8) �� ]'�Sg���:�5�,�' 9� a93997>(i� a93997>(i �� ��'�,�$!�4$��&;� 9� a93i)b>=8� a93i)b>=8 �� 1��$:�f� 9� a67(>)?� a67(>)? �� e��-$��4$��&;� 9� ai)b>=8� ai)b>=8 �� %��!'��g�$���& 977� a9?>88� a(3687>88 �� � � ����B�A�B�C��D�l�m
���BB����
�������� �a)3)76>b=�� o�
�B�T��G�
�������p � � � � �� � � AG��q
�o�
�B�m
C����p� a8>88�� ����B��������m
�BG��
��E�k�H�V�
���T�
��Br�A�B�C��Dr�m
���BB����
�l�T��G�
pp� a9i3(6=>b=���� �G		��D��s������� � � �� /�:�'<�������Z[?79(� t_+.1012<������������9 1���'� ;�$&���#�$�\9̂�]-�':��&\�̂<����������a9i3(6=>b= ���� �������
�B����C������4�$�!�-$�S��,�����S�3�f���'���$�S�����:��;��#�''�f��&�������\������S'-:�:�����;���+&$������̂ ��� T���		�
����m��	� u�BB�
��o��vG�
�D W�D U���� XY��
��� �� �$���-��[##�S����Sg�&� /���;'!� ( a)8>88 a9?8>88 �� ]���S� �#����Sg�&� /���;'!� 9 a78>88 a78>88 ��

� w�BB��	�������	�
r�m
�x y�G��w�BB��	�������	�
�T������
����C� ��
������zG	F���9((67=8�9(88�Zf�:��#�$:�e��:]�$f!�3��+�9i69(� 4$�:�$�Sg�%��:�$̀-$&U��
���E{KMHLIL|KLMMo�Y�X	��B��s}C�
���~��BB����x��	���BB�o�����kMM|�kL|K�MM� T�C����
��9A�����4�̀$-�$!�973�(8(8�

���



�� �����������	�
� � � �� ��������� � �
����� � ���������������� �� ������������������� ��!� � "����#�$��%�&�' � ��� �� (()�*�$$�����+,��-�� � (()�*�$$�����+,��-� � ��+.+/+� 0123�453��6(789� �� ������� ��!3�4'�$�:�3�6(789 � ������� ��!3�453�6(789 � � �� � �;���<�)=8>)6(>=(?( � � �� � � 4�@< � A�B�C��D�A���E�
�����F�G�H�IJKLJLMLM���� �� � � NO���'<�P����#�$Q:����������R�����S��!>S�� � � ���� T�
��B�U����
��U���V�
�� � WG�
���D U���� XY��
��� �� =?@9(�Z�'���[##�S��\=(@9(�]�@̂ _����.-�̀ �$< �9� �a?)8>88� a?)8>88�� �$�R�$�!�����&��b��,�$�\99c9(̂�+'� 9 a)=>88 a)=>88 �� +�+c0] �d��RO�e��S;̀�Sf�g����R 9 a6h8>88 a6h8>88 �� +�+c0] �Z���$�O�d����' 9 a)8>88 a)8>88 �� i���$�'�5��̀�'��!�O�+''���0��-$��S� 9 a((>88 a((>88 �� V�
�	G	����������	�����j��V�
��� 1���'�/���;'!�]-�':��&� ;�$&��< a?)8>88 �� � � Z-̀����'��#�[�;�$�/���;'!� ;�$&��< �a=kk>88 �� � � ����B�T�
��B��������U���V�
��� a93(=k>88 �� A�B�C��D�l�m
���BB����
 � � � � �� d��R�O���'�,�$!�g�0����''����� 9 a)99>k? a)99>k? �� d��R�O�n��Sf:�e��g�d��-$� 9 a)99>k? a)99>k? �� 1��:�e��������:�$� 9(� a78>67� a7)7>8) �� ]'�Sf���:�5�,�' 9� a9388(>)?� a9388(>)? �� ��'�,�$!�4$��&;� 9� a93k))>k=� a93k))>k= �� 1��$:�e� 9� a67(>)?� a67(>)? �� d��-$��4$��&;� 9� a)))>k=� a)))>k= �� %��!'��f�$���& 9()� a9?>88� a(387)>88 �� � � ����B�A�B�C��D�l�m
���BB����
�������� �a)39k)>)(�� o�
�B�T��G�
�������p � � � � �� � � AG��q
�o�
�B�m
C����p� a8>88�� ����B��������m
�BG��
��E�j�H�V�
���T�
��Br�A�B�C��Dr�m
���BB����
�l�T��G�
pp� a9)3(67>)(���� �G		��D��s������� � � �� /�:�'<�������Z[=?9(� t_+.1012<������������9 1���'� ;�$&���#�$�\9̂�]-�':��&\�̂<����������a9)3(67>)( ���� �������
�B����C������4�$�!�-$�S��,�����S�3�e���'���$�S�����:��;��#�''�e��&�������\������S'-:�:�����;���+&$������̂ ��� T���		�
����m��	� u�BB�
��o��vG�
�D W�D U���� XY��
��� �� �$���-��[##�S����Sf�&� /���;'!� ( a)8>88 a9?8>88 �� ]���S� �#����Sf�&� /���;'!� 9 a78>88 a78>88 ��

� w�BB��	�������	�
r�m
�x y�G��w�BB��	�������	�
�T������
����C� ��
������zG	F���9((67=8�9(88�Ze�:��#�$:�d��:]�$e!�3��+�9h69(� 4$�:�$�Sf�%��:�$̀-$&U��
���E{KMHLIL|KLMMo�Y�X	��B��s}C�
���~��BB����x��	���BB�o�����jMM|�jL|K�MM� T�C����
��9A�����4�̀$-�$!�973�(8(8�

���



� ��������	��	
���	�	�����	��� �� 
�� ������ 	
����	�������	�������� 	������	��	������ �� �� ������������ ������ !!������ !! ��!!! !!��!!! !! �� � � � � ��� �"##""$%&'()*+(),*�-+*+.+�/)(0 � �� -12'1+*(�(,��&3(),*����,4�(5&�6)77)+.'��3,('.+*�8&+'&�9:2&&.&*(�+*;�)('�<&2.'�+*;�/,*;)(),*'�=>9:2&&.&*(>?@�+�8&''&&�)'�,A7):+(&;�(,�B2,C);&)*'12+*3&�(,�6)77)+.'��3,('.+*@�D*3 �=>8&'',2>?�E)(5�(5&�4,77,E)*:�)*'12+*3&�3,C&2+:&$ � �� � �FGG"HIJKL��"M"HKL��JKNJLJOP��M#QHKMI"$��B,7)30�,4�3,.A)*&;�A,;)70�)*R120�+*;�B2,B&2(0�;+.+:&�)*'12+*3&�)*'12)*:�8&''&&�+*;�8&'',2+:+)*'(�+*0�7)+A)7)(0�+2)')*:�,1(�,4�(5&�1'&@�.+)*(&*+*3&@�,2�B,''&''),*�,4�(5&�ST1)B.&*( ��135�)*'12+*3&�'5+77�A&�)*�+*�+.,1*(�*,(�7&''�(5+*��@!!!@!!!�B&2�,33122&*3&@�*+.)*:�(5&�8&'',2�+'�9;;)(),*+7�D*'12&;�+*;�8,''�-+0&& � �� � �FGG"HIJKL��HFU"HOP��M#QHKMI"V�3,C&2)*:�+77�7,''&'�,2�;+.+:&@�)*�+*�+.,1*(�&T1+7�(,��!!W�,4�(5&�ST1)B.&*(�X+71&�'&(�4,2(5�)*�(5&�8&+'&B2,C);)*:�B2,(&3(),*�+:+)*'(�B&2)7'�)*371;&;�E)(5)*�(5&�37+'')4)3+(),*�+*;�'B&3)+7�&Y(&*;&;�B&2)7'�=+77�>2)'Z>�)*'12+*3&?@�*+.)*:�(5&�8&'',2�+'9;;)(),*+7�D*'12&;�+*;�8,''�-+0&& � �� [0�'):*)*:�A&7,E@�(5&�8&''&&�+:2&&'�(,�(5&�(&2.'�+*;�3,*;)(),*'�'(+(&;�5&2&)* ��977�,(5&2�:&*&2+7�<&2.'�+*;�/,*;)(),*'�,4�(5&��9:2&&.&*(�'5+772&.+)*�(5&�'+.&�+*;�)*�4177�4,23&�+*;�&44&3( �S+35�B+2(0�)'�5&2&A0�+1(5,2)\&;�(,�+33&B(�+*;�2&70�1B,*�+�4+3').)7&�,2�&7&3(2,*)3�'):*+(12&�,4�(5&�,(5&2B+2(0�,*�(5)'�9;;&*;1. ��9*0�'135�'):*+(12&�'5+77�A&�(2&+(&;�+'�+*�,2):)*+7�'):*+(12&�4,2�+77�B12B,'&' � ��� �FGG"HIJKL��"M"HKL��JKNJLJOP��M#QHKMI" �� 8&''&&�&7&3('�(,�B+2()3)B+(&�)*�(5&�/,..&23)+7�]&*&2+7�8)+A)7)(0�D*'12+*3&�-2,:2+.@�E5&2&A0�8&''&&�E)77�2&3&)C&�)*'12+*3&�3,C&2+:&�(52,1:59.&2)3+*��,1(5&2*�D*'12+*3&�/,.B+*0�=>D*'12&2>?�+*;�+;.)*)'(&2&;�A0�977&*�D*'12+*3&�]2,1B�=>9:&*(>? ��<5&�8&''&&�+3Z*,E7&;:&'�+*;+:2&&'�(5+(�(5&�B,7)30�)''1&;�A0�(5&�D*'12&2�)'�+�(5)2;�B+2(0�7)+A)7)(0�B,7)30�(5+(�3,C&2'�(5,'&�+.,1*('�(5+(�8&''&&�)'�7&:+770�,A7):+(&;�(,�B+0�;1&(,�A,;)70�)*'12+*3&�+*;�B2,B&2(0�;+.+:&�+2)')*:�̂HFG�O_"�UHFU"H�Q#"�KM̀�FIIQUKMIP�,4�ST1)B.&*(�7&+'&;�42,.�6)77)+.'��3,('.+*�1B�(,(5&�B,7)30�7).)(' ��/,C&2+:&�)'�'1AR&3(�(,�1*;&2E2)()*:�+*;�'B&3)4)3�(&2.'�+*;�3,*;)(),*'�'&(�4,2(5�)*�(5&�B,7)30 ��9*�,1(7)*&�,4�3,C&2�)'�+C+)7+A7&1B,*�2&T1&'( ��[0�'):*)*:�A&7,E@�8&''&&�1*;&2'(+*;'�+*;�+:2&&'�(5+(�(5&�8&'',2�)'�*,(�B2,C);)*:�(5&�)*'12+*3&�3,C&2+:&�+*;�'&2C&'�,*70�+'+�A)77)*:�+:&*(�4,2�(5&�D*'12&2�+*;�)('�9:&*(a�+*;@�+33,2;)*:70@�)(�+''1.&'�*,�7)+A)7)(0�(5&2&4,2& � �� �):*+(12&�,4�8&''&&V b'�b -2)*(�c+.&V b*�b %+(&V b;�b �� � � � � � � ��� KGKd"�eKJf"H��HFdHKG � �� �"##""$�&7&3('�(,�B+2()3)B+(&�)*�(5&�8&'',2g'�%+.+:&�6+)C&2�-2,:2+. ���"##""$�1*;&2'(+*;'�+*;�+:2&&'�(5+(�1*;&2�(5)'�B2,:2+.@�(5&�8&'',2�E+)C&'@�4,2+�4&&@��"##""$g'�,A7):+(),*�(,�3+220�/,..&23)+7�-2,B&2(0�D*'12+*3&�+*;��"##""$g'�7)+A)7)(0�(,�8&'',2�4,2�2&B+)2�,2�2&B7+3&.&*(�,4�(5&�.,;17+2�1*)('7&+'&;�42,.�6)77)+.'��3,('.+*�2&'17()*:�42,.�7,''�,2�;+.+:&�+'�'B&3)4)&;�)*��&3(),*����,4�(5&�8&+'& ����"##""$�2&.+)*'�7)+A7&�(,�6)77)+.'��3,('.+*�4,2(5&�+.,1*(�,4�(5&�;+.+:&�;&;13()A7&�B&2�1*)(�,4�&T1)B.&*(�*,(&;�+A,C& �-7&+'&�2&4&2�(,�(5&�9:2&&.&*(�4,2�'B&3)4)3�;&(+)7'�,*�3,C&2+:&@�&Y371'),*'�+*;2&'(2)3(),*'�,*�3,C&2+:& ��<5&�-2,B&2(0�%+.+:&�6+)C&2�)'�*,(�+*;�'5+77�*,(�3,*'()(1(&�+�3,*(2+3(�4,2�)*'12+*3& �� ��):*+(12&�,4�8&''&&V b'�b -2)*(�c+.&V b*�b %+(&V b;�b� �� ��L"K#"�H"OQHM�O_J#�#JdM"̀�̀FIQG"MO�hJO_�O_"�#JdM"̀�L"K#"�KdH""G"MO � � �

� eJLLJKG#��IFO#GKMi��MIj �FQH�eJLLJKG#��IFO#GKM��"UH"#"MOKOJf" ��FMOHKIO��QGN"H$������!���!!��E&;&'4,2;�k,+;[&2E0*@�-9��l���� m2&;&2)3Z�X+*;&2A12:�_FM"$�nopqrstsupsqqvKw$	GKJL$�̂xfKM̀"HyhJLL#IFOjIFG��FLL�vH""$�zqqu{zsup|qq� �"fJ#JFM$��KO"$�m&A21+20���@��!�!�

������ �



 
Annual MOU for City Services 

 

Panama City Community Development Council 
dba Destination Panama City 

Agenda Item Summary 

1. PRESENTER NAME: 
Jennifer M. Vigil  
President & CEO 

2. MEETING DATE: 
 
3/10/2020 

3. REQUESTED MOTION/ACTION: 
 
Board authorize CEO Vigil to (1) obtain bids for health insurance, benefits administration, and IT support; and 
(2) renegotiate the annual MOU Accounting Support fee. 
 

4. AGENDA 
 

PRESENTATION   
PUBLIC HEARING   
CONSENT   
REGULAR   

5.  IS THIS ITEM BUDGETED (IF APPLICABLE)?:  YES  NO  IF NO, STATE ACTION REQUIRED  N/A 

      BUDGET ACTION:   
      FINANCIAL IMPACT SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
 
 
     DETAILED ANALYSIS ATTACHED?:  YES  NO  

6.  BACKGROUND:  (WHY IS THE ACTION NECESSARY, WHAT ACTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED, (WHO, WHERE, WHEN & HOW) 

 
At its inception, the DPC utilized city departments for benefits administration, accounting, and IT services.  The 
first year, the City invoiced DPC quarterly based on actual hours reported by city staff.  The City Clerk 
recommended a transition to a flat rate annual fee to minimize the administrative record keeping.  The annual 
MOU for City Services was approved at $13,500. 
 
While Destination Panama City has appreciated the support and assistance from all of the city departments, we 
recognize the vast differences between the two agencies has at times created support confusion and 
inconvenience. 
 
For two years, we have discussed going out for bid for health insurance.  Staff has investigated potential 
alternatives and plans to go out to bid for quotes on health insurance and benefits administration.  Likewise, 
DPC staff requires more of a 24/7 IT support and we would like to go out for quotes for those services.   
 
In regards to accounting services, DPC staff would like to retain the MOU support relationship, although we 
would like to discuss the ability to be able to have a log in to see our financials as needed.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



�

���������	
��	�����������	�
	������	�������������	����	���������	����������	��������	�������	 !"##$#%�	&'"	�#"(�)#�	*+ ,-../.01234	/56.	506	.01.-.6	7018	80	197:	;;;;;	65<	8=	;;;;;;;;;;;;;;4	>?@A4	B<	506	B.1C..0	19.	����	�
	������	����	*+)71<234	C98:.	566-.::	7:	D	�5--7:80	 E.0F.4	G505/5	)71<4	&H8-765	I>J?@4	506	19.	������	����	���������	����������	��������	���K	*+L.:17051780	G505/5	)71<234	C98:.	566-.::	7:	@???	M.NO	 E.0F.4	G505/5	)71<4	&P	I>J?@KK "#)�� P�QR�#"# �4	L.:17051780	G505/5	)71<	7:	5	:FBS67:1-7N1	8=	19.	M5<	)8F01<	�8F-7:1	L.E.H8T/.01	)8F0N7H	506	71:	,.8,-5T97N5H	B8F065-<	7:	76.017N5H	18	19.	N71<	H7/71:	8=	19.	)71<	8=	G505/5	)71<U	5064R�#"# �4	L.:17051780	G505/5	)71<	7:	-.:T80:7BH.	=8-	19.	.VT.0671F-.	8=	18F-7:1	6.E.H8T/.01	15V	*+M.6	�5V23	1951	7:	N8HH.N1.6	C71970	19.	)71<	506	7:	N95-,.6	C719	.VT.0670,	19.	=F06:	=8-	19.	T-8/81780	8=	18F-7:/	B<	6.:17051780	/5-O.170,4	6.:17051780	T-8/817804	6.:17051780	E7:718-	70=8-/517804	:15O.98H6.-	-.H51780:4	9F/50	-.:8F-N.:	/505,./.01	506	5NN8F0170,4	BF6,.170,	506	TH50070,	=8-	19.	T-8T.-	.VT.0671F-.	8=	19.	M.6	�5VU	5064R�#"# �4	L.:17051780	G505/5	)71<	95:	5	NF--.01	:15==	8=	=8F-	=FHH	17/.	./TH8<..:	506	71	7:	081	N8:1S.==.N17E.	=8-	L.:17051780	G505/5	)71<	18	97-.	:FTT8-1	:15==	=8-	8T.-517805H	:FTT8-1	:.-E7N.:U	5064R�#"# �4		19.	)71<4	5:	19.	,.0.-5H	H8N5H	,8E.-0/.01	=8-	19.	N71<	H7/71:	8=	19.	)71<	8=	G505/5	)71<4	95:	:15==	6.67N51.6	=8-	8T.-517805H	:FTT8-1	:.-E7N.:	:FN9	5:	B.0.=71:	56/707:1-517804	70=8-/51780	1.N908H8,<	506	5NN8F0170,	:.-E7N.:4	506	95:	B..0	T-8E7670,	19.:.	:.-E7N.:	18	L.:17051780	G505/5	)71<	=8-	19.	T5:1	=8F-	*J3	<.5-:4	5064%'R4	��#"#&'"#4	70	N80:76.-51780	8=	19.	/F1F5H	N8E.0501:	506	5,-../.01:	.VT-.::.6	9.-.70	19.	T5-17.:	5,-..	5:	=8HH8C:Q@K �9.	5B8E.	".N715H:	5-.	1-F.	506	N8--.N1	506	70N8-T8-51.6	9.-.70	B<	197:	-.=.-.0N.K>K L.:17051780	G505/5	)71<	9.-.B<	.0,5,.:	19.	)71<	18	T-8E76.	8T.-517805H	:FTT8-1	:.-E7N.:4	:FN9	5:	B.0.=71:	56/707:1-517804	70=8-/51780	1.N908H8,<	-.:8F-N.:	506	5NN8F0170,4	5:	:.1	=8-19	70	#V97B71	 K



�

�� ������	
����������	��
������������������������	���������	��
����������������������������������	����������� ��������!��
��������	���"����������	������������!���#!�������	�!��������	��	���	
���� ����$	�� � ���������	��
����%� ������	��
����
��������	
���� ���������"�&��!$������� ����!�������������!	����	�����	"��������$�	������������	��
���'��	���������$�	������	�����	�������!$���(�� ����"	�����������$	�� � '���"���	�����!� �������	��
���������	
���� ������)������ ��	�*���������+���
��)�����������,������	������������ ��������	�������������	�����	������������,���� �	���	 ���������*���������+���
��)��������$���������������	 �	�������������*���������+���
��)����	���� �������-� .����$�	��������� �������!����
��������������	�������
$��������� !������ �	��$��������������� ������!� �	�������	��
����(� ������	��
�����������������	�� ����������"���������/��������0��	 ����1��!�������������2���)�!�����0��	 ����3��	�
� ����	��������		� �!$�������$�	��������� � ��������4��!���������������	�	�
� ���� �������� ����	���!���	�
� ������������!
!�������� �������������  ����������	������	�	�
� ���������	�!� �	��	���"��	���	�����	��4����������"��	����#!����	��������!����	�����	"�����3���������	�$�	�����4�	�����������$�	����������	�����$�"�	���	�	�
� ����	�!� �	�������$	���! ����������	��	��!	���	��4�	�������	����� 5�������������	�!�����������$�	�����	���������	��
��������������������������������	�$�	��������$	�������$�	������������������ ����	�����	�	��������������	���6�������7� 3������������� ���������	��
���������� � ���������"���	��������	����

!�������"��������$�	�����	���	�������	 �$�	���8� �����������	�#!	� ���������	��
�����������������������	��� �
����	��!	��	���$��	�#!���� ���� ����������
��� ���&)��9����2	�"���)���:�����	8�;�		��������!�+���
��)����0<���%��*���������+���
��)��9�����	�1����+	�� ����=�).������2��,�����!�+���
��)����0<���%��



�

��� ����	
���
��������������
���
����
����������������������������������������������������
��������������������
���
���
��������������������������������
�������
�	
���������		�������������������������������������������
��������������
����������
������
	�����������������
���� �
����������������
���
�	���
���
	��������������������������������������������������������������
	������������ ��! ��"##�!$"%"&�'�����(�������)"#� ��� &��*���+��( �,����������'������������'�����������
�-�������
��
�������'������������������������������������
��������������������	������
����������#���������#��������������������
	. (���
	�*������(��'���
���!����� /����0�����1'�+��
�!�������1�
����������.222222222222222222222222222222222222�#������������
��������
��
��.(
�����



�

���������	
���	��� ��		���������������	���������	����
�	���������� !�������������������������������������"�
���#� �$$��%���#�����&��'!��(	���



�

��������	
������������������������
����������������  !�"�#!$��%�&'()*++)�,�-�."���#�/ 0�/1�2��.-�����3/�-����4�#�/ ��/� �5� �$��3/�-)�����3/�-��6/""�,��%��$��,����/� �"�#!,,����#��0/1�#)��.� �%/�#��2$/ /#����/� )�/ %��$��/� ���1� �"�7-�� 2��11�! �/ 7�#��0/1�#�,!�#!� �����8� ���""-�911�,��2�911�! �/ 7�5�/ 1/,"�#�:8995;�� 2�8�0�� $� ��911�! �/ 7�<�� 2��2#�=���2�:89<=;�


	DPC Agenda 031020
	DPC Minutes 102219
	DPC MINUTES 112619
	DPC MINUTES 121019
	AS - TDT Revenue Reports
	TDT Accrual Attribution Data
	TDT Cash Accrual Breakdown
	TDT Cash Collection Analysis
	AS - Financial Statement 031020
	CDC Financial Statements Ending Feb 2020
	AS - Visitors Center Facility
	Draft RFQ
	AS - Temporary Visitors Center
	Willscot Modular
	AS - City Services MOU
	Original MOU for City Services

